
Regular Board Meeting| 2/26/2019 1 

 

Page 1 of 5 
Regular Board Meeting: February 26, 2019 

FEATHER RIVER RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT 
1875 FEATHER RIVER BLVD., OROVILLE, CA 95965 

 
“We will provide and maintain quality parks, recreation experiences, and related facilities  

and programs for all residents of the District in a fiscally sustainable manner that  
compliments the natural resources and cultural heritage of our community.” 

 
DISTRICT BOARD MEETING 

  Regular Board Meeting 
             February 26, 2019 

 
Location: FRRPD Conference Room 

AGENDA  ____                       _____  Closed session 5:00PM/ Open Session 5:30PM 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need a special accommodation to 
participate in the meeting, please contact the District Administrative Office at (530)533-2011 at least 48 

hours in advance of the meeting. 

 

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER      Time: ________ 
     
2. ROLL CALL 

 Director Sonny Brandt   __________ 
Director Marcia Carter   __________ 
Director Steven Rocchi   __________ 
Vice Chairperson Kent Fowler  __________ 
Chairperson Gary Emberland  __________ 

 
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
 
4.  ADJOURNMENT TO CLOSED SESSION 

A.  Pursuant to Government Code section 54956.9, Conference with Legal Counsel – 
Anticipated Litigation: One case that might result in litigation, the facts and circumstances of 
which, the District believes, are not yet known to a potential plaintiff 

 
5. ANNOUNCEMENTS FROM CLOSED SESSION 
 
6. PUBLIC COMMENT 

At this time, the Board will extend the courtesy of the Hearing Session to interested parties who 
wish to speak on items not on the agenda. State law prohibits the Board from taking action on 
any item presented if it is not listed on the agenda, except under special circumstances as 
defined in the Government Code.  You are limited to three (3) minutes. The Board reserves the 
right to limit public comment to 15 minutes, and can reopen public comment at a later time. 
The Chairperson will invite anyone the audience wishing to address the Board on a matter not 
listed on the agenda to state your name for the record and make your presentation. The Board 
will not and cannot take any action except for brief response by the Board or staff to a 
statement or question relating to a non-agenda item. 
 
 



Regular Board Meeting| 2/26/2019 2 

 

Page 2 of 5 
Regular Board Meeting: February 26, 2019 

7. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS 
None 

 
8. CONSENT AGENDA 

Items listed on the Consent Agenda are considered routine and will be enacted, approved, or 
adopted by one motion unless a request for removal or explanation is received from a Board 
member, staff, or member of the public. Items removed from the Consent Agenda shall be 
considered immediately following the adoption of the Consent Agenda. 
 
A. Review and approve January 22, 2019 Regular Board Meeting minutes. (Appendix A) 

  
9. ITEMS PULLED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA  
 
 
10. ACTION ITEMS (Require vote) 
 

1. RESOLUTION NO. 1898-19: A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
FEATHER RIVER RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT APPROVING THE 2017-2018 
DISTRICT AUDIT BY KCOE & ISOM. (Appendix B) 
Requested Action: Review and approve 

  VOTE 
Director Sonny Brandt   __________ 
Director Marcia Carter   __________ 
Director Steven Rocchi   __________ 
Vice Chairperson Kent Fowler  __________ 
Chairperson Gary Emberland  __________ 

 
2. Review CSDA Call for Nominations. (Appendix C) 
Requested Action: Nominate a Board Member or the General Manager 

  VOTE 
Director Sonny Brandt   __________ 
Director Marcia Carter   __________ 
Director Steven Rocchi   __________ 
Vice Chairperson Kent Fowler  __________ 
Chairperson Gary Emberland  __________ 

 
3. Review SDRMA Call for Nominations. (Appendix D) 
Requested Action: Nominate a Board Member or the General Manager 
VOTE 
Director Sonny Brandt   __________ 
Director Marcia Carter   __________ 
Director Steven Rocchi   __________ 
Vice Chairperson Kent Fowler  __________ 
Chairperson Gary Emberland  __________ 

 
 
 

 



Regular Board Meeting| 2/26/2019 3 

 

Page 3 of 5 
Regular Board Meeting: February 26, 2019 

 
4. Discuss support for the grant for park development for the South Oroville African 
American Historical Society. (Appendix E) 
Requested Action: Give direction to staff 

  VOTE 
Director Sonny Brandt   __________ 
Director Marcia Carter   __________ 
Director Steven Rocchi   __________ 
Vice Chairperson Kent Fowler  __________ 
Chairperson Gary Emberland  __________ 

 
5. Approve Surplus Inventory List. (Appendix F) 
Requested Action: Direct staff to dispose 

  VOTE 
Director Sonny Brandt   __________ 
Director Marcia Carter   __________ 
Director Steven Rocchi   __________ 
Vice Chairperson Kent Fowler  __________ 
Chairperson Gary Emberland  __________ 
 
6. RESOLUTION 1899-19: A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
FEATHER RIVER RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT DIRECTING PREPARATION OF THE 
ENGINEER'S REPORT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2019-20 FOR THE CONTINUATION OF THE 
PARK MAINTENANCE AND RECREATION IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT OF THE FEATHER 

RIVER RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT. (Appendix G) 
Requested Action: Review and approve 

  VOTE 
Director Sonny Brandt   __________ 
Director Marcia Carter   __________ 
Director Steven Rocchi   __________ 
Vice Chairperson Kent Fowler  __________ 
Chairperson Gary Emberland  __________ 

 
7. Discuss rental fee increases. (Appendix H) 
Requested Action: Give direction to staff 

  VOTE 
Director Sonny Brandt   __________ 
Director Marcia Carter   __________ 
Director Steven Rocchi   __________ 
Vice Chairperson Kent Fowler  __________ 
Chairperson Gary Emberland  __________ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Regular Board Meeting| 2/26/2019 4 

 

Page 4 of 5 
Regular Board Meeting: February 26, 2019 

8. Review OYSC fee waiver request. (Appendix I) 
Requested Action: Discuss and approve 

  VOTE 
Director Sonny Brandt   __________ 
Director Marcia Carter   __________ 
Director Steven Rocchi   __________ 
Vice Chairperson Kent Fowler  __________ 
Chairperson Gary Emberland  __________ 

 
9. Review AAFCC Junteenth fee waiver request. (Appendix J) 
Requested Action: Discuss and approve 

  VOTE 
Director Sonny Brandt   __________ 
Director Marcia Carter   __________ 
Director Steven Rocchi   __________ 
Vice Chairperson Kent Fowler  __________ 
Chairperson Gary Emberland  __________ 

 
10. Clarify Wildflower & Nature Festival fee structure. (Appendix K) 
Requested Action: Discuss and approve 

  VOTE 
Director Sonny Brandt   __________ 
Director Marcia Carter   __________ 
Director Steven Rocchi   __________ 
Vice Chairperson Kent Fowler  __________ 
Chairperson Gary Emberland  __________ 

 
11. Review Palermo Park update. (Appendix L) 
Requested Action: Give direction to staff 

  VOTE 
Director Sonny Brandt   __________ 
Director Marcia Carter   __________ 
Director Steven Rocchi   __________ 
Vice Chairperson Kent Fowler  __________ 
Chairperson Gary Emberland  __________ 

 
12. Review and approve Riverbend change order requests. (Appendix M) 
Requested Action: Discuss and approve 

  VOTE 
Director Sonny Brandt   __________ 
Director Marcia Carter   __________ 
Director Steven Rocchi   __________ 
Vice Chairperson Kent Fowler  __________ 
Chairperson Gary Emberland  __________ 

 
10.  NON-ACTION ITEMS  

1. CSDA Presentation by Dane Wadlé (Appendix N) 
2. Financials – Committee update (Appendix O) 



Regular Board Meeting| 2/26/2019 5 

 

Page 5 of 5 
Regular Board Meeting: February 26, 2019 

  
12.  DIRECTOR, & COMMITTEE REPORTS, MANAGER & STAFF REPORTS  
 The following committees met: Finance and Policy 
 
13. CORRESPONDENCE  
 A. Notice from SBF re: Outcome of NOFA submittals (Appendix P) 
 
14.  UNFINISHED BUSINESS  
 None 
 
15. BOARD ITEMS FOR UPCOMING AGENDAS  
TBA: Presentation from Oroville High School students re: Eggs in the Classroom 
April: Board budget workshop- Special Meeting, date/time TBA 
April: BAD oversight committee- Committee Meeting, date/time TBA 
May: Board approval of preliminary budget- Regular Board meeting agenda item 
June: Public Hearing date. Adoption of appropriation limitations. Regular Board meeting agenda item 
July: Adoptions of final budget: Regular Board meeting agenda item 
 
 
16.  ADJOURNMENT     Time:______________________ 

 

 

Can you spare one minute per month to make your local Park District better? 

Please register at www.flashvote.com/frrpd to let your voice be heard. 
 

 

http://www.flashvote.com/frrpd


Regular Board Meeting| 1/22/2019 1 
 

Page 1 of 3 
Regular Board Meeting: January 22, 2019 

FEATHER RIVER RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT 
1875 FEATHER RIVER BLVD., OROVILLE, CA 95965 

 
“We will provide and maintain quality parks, recreation experiences, and related facilities  

and programs for all residents of the District in a fiscally sustainable manner that  
compliments the natural resources and cultural heritage of our community.” 

 
DISTRICT BOARD MEETING 

  Regular Board Meeting 
             January 22, 2018 

 
Location: FRRPD Conference Room 

DRAFT Minutes                         _____  Closed session 5:00PM/ Open Session 5:30PM 
In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need a special accommodation to 

participate in the meeting, please contact the District Administrative Office at (530)533-2011 at least 48 
hours in advance of the meeting. 

 
1. Chairperson Emberland called the meeting to order at 5:02 PM. 
     
2. ROLL CALL 

 Director Sonny Brandt   __Present  _ 
Director Marcia Carter   __Present  _ 
Director Steven Rocchi   __Present  _ 
Vice Chairperson Scott Kent Fowler __Present  _ 
Chairperson Emberland   __Present  _ 

 
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
 
4.  ADJOURNMENT TO CLOSED SESSION 

A.  Pursuant to Government Code section 54956.9, Conference with Legal Counsel – 
Anticipated Litigation: One case that might result in litigation, the facts and circumstances of 
which, the District believes, are not yet known to a potential plaintiff 

 
5. ANNOUNCEMENTS FROM CLOSED SESSION 
 Direction given to staff. 
 
6. PUBLIC COMMENT 

At this time, the Board will extend the courtesy of the Hearing Session to interested parties who 
wish to speak on items not on the agenda. State law prohibits the Board from taking action on 
any item presented if it is not listed on the agenda, except under special circumstances as 
defined in the Government Code.  You are limited to three (3) minutes. The Board reserves the 
right to limit public comment to 15 minutes, and can reopen public comment at a later time. 
The Chairperson will invite anyone the audience wishing to address the Board on a matter not 
listed on the agenda to state your name for the record and make your presentation. The Board 
will not and cannot take any action except for brief response by the Board or staff to a 
statement or question relating to a non-agenda item. 

 



Regular Board Meeting| 1/22/2019 2 
 

Page 2 of 3 
Regular Board Meeting: January 22, 2019 

7. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS 
None 

 
8. CONSENT AGENDA 

Items listed on the Consent Agenda are considered routine and will be enacted, approved, or 
adopted by one motion unless a request for removal or explanation is received from a Board 
member, staff, or member of the public. Items removed from the Consent Agenda shall be 
considered immediately following the adoption of the Consent Agenda. 
A. Review and approve December 18, 2018 Regular Board Meeting minutes.  
Director Rocchi made the motion to approve the consent agenda. 
Director Brandt seconded the motion. 
*The motion to approve the consent agenda passed with a unanimous vote. 

  
9. ITEMS PULLED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA  
 
10.  NON-ACTION ITEMS  
 A. Financials – Committee update  
 
11. ACTION ITEMS (Require vote) 

1. Review staff request to increase funding to replace flooring.  
Director Rocchi made the motion to increase funding for the flooring replacement. 
Vice Chairperson Fowler seconded the motion. 
*The motion to increase funding for the flooring replacement passed with a 4 (Brandt, 
Rocchi, Fowler, Emberland) – 1 (Carter) vote. 
 
2. Review Master Plan update.  
Director Rocchi made the motion to allocate up to $25,000 to update the Master Plan. 
Vice Chairperson Fowler seconded the motion. 
*The motion to allocate up to $25,000 to update the Master Plan passed with a 
unanimous vote. 

 
3.  Review staff request to increase Wildflower & Nature Festival Vendor Fees.   
Director Brandt made the motion to increase Wildflower & Nature Festival Vendor Fees 
to $150 for food vendors, $100 for commercial vendors, and offer 25% off for non-
profits and a $25 Early Bird Discount. 
Director Rocchi seconded the motion. 
*The motion to increase Wildflower & Nature Festival Vendor Fees to $150 for food 
vendors, $100 for commercial vendors, and offer 25% off for non-profits and a $25 Early 
Bird Discount passed with a unanimous vote. 
 
4.  RESOLUTION NO. 1895-19: A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
FEATHER RIVER RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT AUTHORIZING ITS GENERAL 
MANAGER TO SIGN AND ANY ALL DOCUMENTS REQUIRED BY THE SUPPLEMENTAL 
BENEFITS FUND STEERING COMMITTEE FOR GRANTS AWARDED BY THEM TO THE 
DISTRICT IN JANUARY 2019.  
Director Rocchi made the motion to adopt Resolution No 1895-19. 
Director Brandt seconded the motion. 
*The motion to adopt Resolution 1895-19 passed with a unanimous vote. 



Regular Board Meeting| 1/22/2019 3 
 

Page 3 of 3 
Regular Board Meeting: January 22, 2019 

5. RESOLUTION NO. 1896-19: A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
FEATHER RIVER RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT APPROVING THE TRANSFER OF 
FUNDS IN THE AMOUNT OF $200,000 FROM THE MERCHANT CREDIT CARD ACCOUNT: 
BANK OF THE WEST TO THE GENERAL FUND ACCOUNT 2600.  
Director Brandt made the motion to adopt Resolution No 1896-19. 
Director Rocchi seconded the motion. 
*The motion to adopt Resolution No 1896-19 passed with a unanimous vote. 
 
6.  Vote for Butte Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCO) for a non-Enterprise 
Special District member to fill a vacancy on the LAFCO Board.  
Director Brandt made the motion not to vote. 
Vice Chairperson Fowler seconded the motion. 
*The motion not to vote passed with a unanimous vote. 
 
7.  RESOLUTION NO. 1897-19: A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
FEATHER RIVER RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT AUTHORIZING THE DISTRICT 
GENERAL MANAGER AND ALL BOARD MEMBERS TO SIGN AND ANY ALL DISTRICT 
CHECKS, ACH TRANSFERS AND CHECK REGISTERS.  
Director Brandt made the motion to adopt Resolution No 1897-19. 
Director Rocchi seconded the motion. 
*The motion to adopt Resolution 1897-19 passed with a unanimous vote. 

 
8.  Review and approve Riverbend change order requests.  
Director Rocchi made the motion to approve the change order requests. 
Vice Chairperson Fowler seconded the motion. 
*The motion to approve change order requests passed with a unanimous vote. 

 
9.  Consider SBF Committee appointments.  
Chairperson Emberland decided to keep the SBF appointments the same with Vice 
Chairperson Fowler as first alternate. 
  

12.  DIRECTOR, & COMMITTEE REPORTS, MANAGER & STAFF REPORTS  
 The following committees met: Finance 

A. Finance Committee established monthly meeting dates. 
B. Policy & Procedures Committee needs to meet. 

 
13. CORRESPONDENCE  
 A. Thank you form OHS re: Eggs in the Classroom 
 
14.  UNFINISHED BUSINESS  
 None 
 
15. BOARD ITEMS FOR UPCOMING AGENDAS  

A. Presentation by Dane Wadlé, CSDA Public Affairs Field Coordinator 
 B. Presentation from Oroville High School students 
 
16.  Chairperson Emberland adjourned the meeting at 7:30 PM. 
 



 

1875 Feather River Blvd. Oroville, CA 95965     (530) 533-2011 

 

STAFF REPORT 

DATE: FEBRUARY 26, 2019 

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

FROM: RANDY MURPHY, GENERAL MANAGER 

RE: PRESENTATION OF THE RESULTS OF THE AUDIT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2017-18  

SUMMARY 

Presentation by KCOE-ISOM of the results of the annual audit of District finances for Fiscal Year 
2017-18. 

BACKGROUND 

State law requires an independent annual audit of District finances. A representative of KCOE-
ISOM will present the results and answer any questions. 

BUDGETARY IMPACT  

None. 

RECOMMENDATION 

Listen to the presentation and adopt the attached Resolution to accept the results of the 
annual audit. 

ALTERNATIVE ACTIONS 

None. 

ATTACHMENTS 

Financial Statements and Supplementary Information with Independent Auditors’ Report 
Report to the Board of Directors 
Resolution 1998-19 





















































































 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 1898-19 
 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE FEATHER RIVER RECREATION AND 

PARK DISTRICT APPROVING THE 2017-2018 DISTRICT AUDIT BY KCOE & ISOM 
 
 

WHEREAS, the Feather River Recreation and Park District is required to obtain a District Audit 
each fiscal year per government standards; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Feather River Recreation and Park District 2016-2017 fiscal year audit was 
completed by KCOE & ISOM; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Feather River Recreation and Park District Board of Directors staff reviewed the 
final audit with auditor representatives at a regularly scheduled board meeting on February 26, 
2019. 

 
NOW THEREFORE, IT BE RESOLVED, that the Feather River Recreation and Park District Board of 
Directors hereby approves the Feather River Recreation and Park District 2017-2018 fiscal year 
audit. 

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED, at a regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Feather River 
Recreation and Park District on the 26th day of February 2019 by the following vote: 

 

 
 

Attest:   
Gary Emberland, Chairperson 

 
 

 
Randy Murphy, General Manager 

1875 Feather River Blvd. Oroville, CA 95965 (530) 533-2011 

Ayes: 

Noes: 

Absent: 

Abstain: 



 

1875 Feather River Blvd. Oroville, CA 95965     (530) 533-2011 

 

STAFF REPORT 

DATE: FEBRUARY 26, 2019 

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

FROM: RANDY MURPHY, GENERAL MANAGER 

RE: REQUEST FOR NOMINATIONS FOR CSDA BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

SUMMARY 

The California Special Districts Association (CSDA) has requested the District to nominate a 
Board member or management employee for consideration to be elected to serve on its Board 
of Directors for a three-year term that begins on January 1, 2020. 

BACKGROUND 

The CSDA Board is the governing body responsible for all policy decisions related to CSDA’s 
member services, legislative advocacy, education and resources. The Board is crucial to the 
operation of the Association and to the representation of the common interests of all California 
special districts before the Legislature and the State Administration. Serving on the Board 
requires one’s interest in the issues confronting special districts statewide. 

BUDGETARY IMPACT  

None. 

RECOMMENDATION 

Nominate a Board member or the General Manager to be included on the CSDA ballot. 

ALTERNATIVE ACTIONS 

None. 

ATTACHMENTS 

CSDA Call for Board Nominations 













 

1875 Feather River Blvd. Oroville, CA 95965     (530) 533-2011 

 

STAFF REPORT 

DATE: FEBRUARY 26, 2019 

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

FROM: RANDY MURPHY, GENERAL MANAGER 

RE: REQUEST FOR NOMINATIONS FOR SDRMA BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

SUMMARY 

The Special District Risk Management Authority (SDRMA) has requested the District to 
nominate a Board member or management employee for consideration to be elected to serve 
on its Board of Directors for a four-year term that begins on January 1, 2020. 

BACKGROUND 

SDRMA Board of Directors consists of seven members, who are elected at-large from 
participating member agencies. The SDRMA Board provides effective governance by supporting 
a unified vision, ensuring accountability, and setting direction based on SDRMA’s mission and 
purpose, as well as establishing and approving policy to ensure SDRMA meets its obligations 
and commitments to its members. 

Board Member responsibilities include a commitment to: serve as a part of a unified 
governance body; govern within Board policies, standards and ethics; commit the time and 
energy to be effective; represent and make policy decisions for the benefit, and in the best 
interest of, all SDRMA members; support collective decisions; communicate as a cohesive Board 
with a common vision and voice; and, operate with the highest standards of integrity and trust. 

Board members are reimbursed for reasonable travel and lodging in accordance with policy and 
applicable laws and are allowed to claim a $195 stipend per meeting day. 

The Board meets on the first Wednesday and Thursday of the month from seven to ten times 
annually, and, generally, not more than one time per month, with an average time commitment 
of 15 to 20 hours per month. 

BUDGETARY IMPACT  

None. 

  



 

1875 Feather River Blvd. Oroville, CA 95965     (530) 533-2011 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

Nominate a Board member or the General Manager to be included on the statewide ballot. 

ALTERNATIVE ACTIONS 

None. 

ATTACHMENTS 

SDRMA Board Nominations 







































 

1875 Feather River Blvd. Oroville, CA 95965     (530) 533-2011 

 

STAFF REPORT 

DATE: FEBRUARY 26, 2019 

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

FROM: RANDY MURPHY, GENERAL MANAGER 

RE: DIRECTION TO STAFF REGARDING SUPPORT FOR SOUTH OROVILLE AFRICAN AMERICAN 
HISTORICAL SOCIETY 

SUMMARY 

Staff request for direction regarding District support for the South Oroville African American 
Historical Society’s (SOAAHS) effort to obtain grant funding. 

BACKGROUND 

The District has historically supported SOAAHS’s efforts to obtain grant funding. The group, led 
by Dr. John Rivers, has again requested the District to assist in its effort to obtain grant funding 
in order to create a park in South Oroville that will commemorate the myriad contributions of 
the African American men and women of yesteryear who helped establish the community in 
which we live today.  

BUDGETARY IMPACT  

None. 

RECOMMENDATION 

Authorize the General Manager to sign a letter of support and devote some staff time in order 
to assist SOAAHS to obtain Prop 68 or other grant funding. 

ALTERNATIVE ACTIONS 

None. 

ATTACHMENTS 

None. 



 

1875 Feather River Blvd. Oroville, CA 95965     (530) 533-2011 

 

STAFF REPORT 

DATE: FEBRUARY 26, 2019 

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

FROM: RANDY MURPHY, GENERAL MANAGER 

RE: DECLARE CERTAIN DISTRICT INVENTORY AS SURPLUS AND DIRECT STAFF TO DISPOSE 

SUMMARY 

The District has accumulated several items that are non-functioning, obsolete and/or otherwise 
no longer needed.  

BACKGROUND 

The attached list of equipment has been accumulated over several years. District Policy requires 
that the Board declare unneeded or obsolete inventory as surplus before it can be disposed. 

BUDGETARY IMPACT  

Any proceeds from the sale of this equipment will be deposited into the General Fund. There 
will also be a minor reduction in our SDRMA insurance costs once some of the equipment is 
sold. 

RECOMMENDATION 

Approve the attached list of District equipment to be declared as surplus and direct the General 
Manager to dispose of it, as per Board Policy 28 (attached). 

ALTERNATIVE ACTIONS 

None 

ATTACHMENTS 

List of Surplus Items 
FRRPD Board Policy Section 28 



FRRPD SURPLUS INVENTORY LIST (FEB 2019) 
1. 1995 Ford F350 dump truck (runs but needs too many repairs in order to potentially be smogged and 
used for service) 

2. 2000 Chevrolet Silverado 2500 pickup (Does not run, interior basically destroyed) 

3. Grasshopper Powervac 16FM leaf collection attachment for Grasshopper 725D (Leaf collection ability 
does not work if leaves are damp, basically useless to staff) 

4. Grasshopper Powervac HT leaf collection attachment for Grasshopper 425 (Leaf collection ability does 
not work if leaves are damp, basically useless to staff) 

5. Briggs and Stratton compactor (does not run) 

6. County Line (Tractor Supply) auger attachment for John Deere tractor with 8” and 10” bits (residential 
model, can’t drill a straight hole, staff can’t use) 

7. Trailer, large, dual axle (handmade modified boat trailer, has been replaced with new trailers and no 
longer needed) 

8. Trailer, small, single axel (Handmade trailer, has been replaced with new trailers and no longer 
needed) 

9. Husqvarna RZ4222F zero turn mower (Has engine problems, has been replaced already, no longer 
needed) 

10. John Deere 1600 Turbo Series II tractor mower (Major hydraulic issues, cannot be used in current 
condition, has not been able to be professionally repaired, replaced in 2018) 

11. Pontoon boat dock, 2 pontoons (No need for this at all) 

12. Pontoon boat dock, 3 pontoons (No need for this at all) 

13. Porter basketball goal, hoop and backboard (Intended for MLK, surplus order, not needed) 

14. Porter basketball goal, hoop and backboard (Intended for MLK, surplus order, not needed) 



EXCERPT FROM FRRPD BOARD POLICY  

SECTION 28 

SURPLUS PROPERTY  

The Feather River Recreation and Park District Board of Directors may declare as surplus, personal 
property owned by the Feather River Recreation and Park District which is not required for District 
purposes, or which should be disposed of for the purpose of replacement, or because it is 
unsatisfactory, or not suitable for District use.  

Sub-sections: 29.010 Applicability  

29.020 Determination of Surplus Property  

29.030 Manner of Disposal  

29.040 District Personnel Prohibited  

29.050 Sale procedure  

29.060 Deed – Additional Costs  

29.070 Funds  

29.080 Effect on Validity  

29.090 Forms  

29.010 Applicability.  

The procedures set forth in this chapter shall be applicable to the disposal of real property owned by the 
District and determined to be surplus and excess property no longer necessary for District purposes. The 
provisions of this chapter shall not apply to the vacation of easements owned by the District and 
governed by the statutes of the state of California, the termination, rejection of abandonment of offers 
of dedication pursuant to Section 66477.2 of the Government Code, or the purchase of real property by 
a public agency pursuant to Section 54220 et seq. of the Government Code.  

29.020 Determination of Surplus Property.  

1. On or before December 31st of each year, District staff shall submit to the General Manager a report 
showing any real property in the possession, custody or control of the District that is no longer used and 
is otherwise surplus and excess for the needs of the District in compliance with Section 50569 of the 
Government Code. If the General Manager finds that such real property is not required for any other 
public use, he or she shall so report to the Board of Directors and the Board of Directors may declare it 
surplus, authorize a public sale of the property, and cause to be prepared a written estimate of its 
market value.  

2. Prior to disposal of surplus real property by public sale:  

a) The Board of Directors shall review the disposition of the surplus real property for conformance with 
the District’s Master Plan and issue a report confirming such conformity to Section 65402 of the 
Government Code; and  



 
 

b) The General Manager shall provide notice to public agencies in the manner prescribed in Section 
54220 et seq. of the Government Code. In the event that no public agency wishes to purchase or lease 
the property pursuant to Section 54220 et seq. of the Government Code, the property shall be disposed 
of pursuant to the provisions of this chapter.  

29.030 Manner of Disposal.  

1. The General Manager may dispose of any surplus real property that has an estimated value of less 
than five thousand dollars ($5,000.00) without complying with Section 29.050.  

2. If the surplus real property has an estimated market value of five thousand dollars ($5,000.00) or 
more, the General Manager shall dispose of the property in the manner set forth in Section 29.050.  

3. If the parcel that is surplus real property is not a buildable parcel by itself under the current zoning, as 
determined by the Department of Community Development in either Butte County or the City of 
Oroville depending on where the real property is situated, then the General Manager may negotiate a 
sale price with the adjoining property owner(s) without complying with Section 29.050; provided, 
however, that the General Manager shall obtain Board of Directors approval for the final agreement of 
sale.  

4. If the parcel that is surplus real property is a buildable parcel under the current zoning, and the 
combining of the parcel to an adjacent parcel would provide better development from a planning 
perspective than development of the surplus property by itself, as determined by the Director of 
Community Development, then the General Manager may negotiate a sale with the adjoining property 
owner(s) without complying with Section 29.050; provided, however, that the General Manager shall 
obtain Board approval for the final agreement of sale.  

29.040 District Personnel Prohibited.  

No District official, officer or employee shall bid, or be financially interested in any bid, for surplus real 
property sold in accordance with this chapter.  

29.050 Sale Procedure.  

The conveyance of surplus real property by the District shall be by quitclaim of all right, title and interest 
in said property held by the District to the highest responsible bidder who submits a responsive bid 
pursuant to the following procedures:  

1. A notice inviting bids shall be published at least once ten (10) days before the opening of the bids in a 
newspaper of general circulation in the city printed and published within the county. Notice inviting bids 
shall include a legal description of the subject property, a vicinity map showing the general location of 
the subject property, the time and place of opening of bids, specifications for bids, and a statement that 
transfer of the surplus real property shall be by quitclaim deed.  

2. Sealed bids, including a ten percent (10%) bid deposit, shall be submitted to the General Manager. 
Said bid deposit shall be in the form of cash, cashier’s check, certified check, or bidder’s bond executed 
by an authorized surety company.  

3. At the time and place fixed in the notice to bidders, all sealed proposals which have been received 
shall be publicly opened, examined and declared by District staff. Of the proposals submitted which 



 
 

conform to all terms and conditions of sale, the proposal which is the highest shall be accepted unless a 
higher oral bid is accepted, or the General Manager rejects all bids.  

4. In his or her sole discretion, the General Manager may set a minimum acceptable bid amount and 
may reject any and all bids presented.  

5. After opening bids, District staff shall call for oral bids from those bidders tendering written proposals. 
If, upon the call for oral bidding, any responsible person offers to purchase the property, upon the terms 
and conditions specified and for a price exceeding by at least five percent (5%) of the highest written 
proposal, and thereafter by successively higher bids by at least five percent (5%) of the highest written 
proposal, then the responsible oral bid which is the highest shall be accepted. Final acceptance by the 
General Manager shall not be made, however, until the oral bid is reduced to writing and signed by the 
offeror and an additional cash deposit (in cash, cashier’s check or certified check) in the amount of ten 
percent (10%) of the bid over the offeror’s original bid is tendered. This reduction of the bid to writing 
with signature and cash deposit shall be completed within twenty-four (24) hours after determination of 
the highest bidder has been declared by the General Manager, or the offeror shall forfeit his bid deposit.  

6. Upon determination of the highest bidder pursuant to subsection 6 of this section, the General 
Manager shall obtain Board of Director approval for the final agreement of sale and authorization to 
execute a quitclaim deed on behalf of the District.  

7. The successful bidder shall pay the balance of the purchase price plus all incidental and ancillary costs 
within fourteen (14) days of Board of Directors approval of the final agreement of sale, unless an 
extension is agreed to by the Board of Directors. Failure to submit the balance and all such costs with 
fourteen (14) days (or as may be extended) shall result in forfeiture of the bidder’s deposit. Unless 
otherwise specified in the notice to bidders, sale of surplus property shall be made for cash, cashier’s 
check, or certified check.  

8.  

9. All bidders’ deposits shall be retained until the quitclaim deed is recorded and shall then be returned, 
except as provided in subsection 7 of this section.  

29.060 Deed – Additional Costs.  

All incidental and ancillary costs, including but not limited to escrow fees, commissions, title and 
recording fees, shall be borne exclusively by the purchaser.  

29.070 Funds.  

The amount received for any property sold pursuant to these rules shall be credited to the appropriate 
fund as the Board of Directors may determine.  

29.080 Effect on Validity.  

Nothing in this chapter shall affect the validity of any transfer of title to real property.  

29.090 Forms  

The following form for notice to bidders and resolution accepting bids may be used:  



 
 

NOTICE TO BIDDERS OF SALE OF SURPLUS PROPERTY  

The Feather River Recreation & Park District has determined that the property described in Exhibit A 
which is attached hereto is surplus and no longer necessary for public purposes. Said real property is 
generally located at (DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY).  

The Feather River Recreation & Park District desires to sell the herein described property to the highest 
responsible bidder by quitclaim deed. The Feather River Recreation & Park District makes no 
representations regarding this property, including but not limited to its size, zoning, utility service or 
accessibility, or presence of hazardous materials. While the subject property was acquired in fee by the 
Feather River Recreation & Park District in connection with (DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT), the Feather 
River Recreation & Park District makes no warranties express or implied with regard to title of this 
property.  

Sealed bids, subject to the conditions named herein, addressed to the Feather River Recreation and Park 
District will be received at the Feather River Recreation and Park District office located at 1875 Feather 
River Blvd., Oroville, CA 95965 up to 2:00 p.m. (DATE BIDS DUE), at which time they will be publicly 
opened and read. The right is reserved as the interests of the Feather River Recreation and Park District 
may require, to reject any and all bids, to waive any informality in bids, and to accept or reject any items 
of any bid.  

The Feather River Recreation and Park District further reserves the right to accept oral bids from 
responsible bidders who have submitted written bids exceeding by at least five percent (5%) of the 
highest written bid.  

All incidental or ancillary fees associated with the transfer of this property by quitclaim deed, including 
but not limited to title insurance, escrow fees, commission, notaries, recording fees and the like shall be 
borne exclusively by the purchaser without recourse to the Feather River Recreation and Park District.  

A Bid Deposit shall be placed in an envelope attached to the outside of the sealed proposal. The Bid 
Deposit shall be in one of the following forms: cash, cashier’s check, certified check, or bidder’s bond 
executed by an authorized corporate surety. Checks or bonds shall be in an amount equal to at least ten 
percent (10%) of the total amount of the bid. 



 

1875 Feather River Blvd. Oroville, CA 95965     (530) 533-2011 

 

STAFF REPORT 

DATE: FEBRUARY 26, 2019 

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

FROM: RANDY MURPHY, GENERAL MANAGER 

RE: APPROVE RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE SCI TO CONDUCT ENGINEERING STUDY TO 
CONTINUE BENEFIT ASSESSMENT DISTRICT LEVY  

SUMMARY 

This is the initial step in the annual process to determine the amount of recommended increase 
to the District’s Benefit Assessment District (BAD) levy. 

BACKGROUND 

In 2002, after gaining property owner ballot support, the benefit assessments were first 
established to provide funding for the installation, maintenance and servicing of landscaping, 
park and recreation facilities in the Feather River Recreation and Park District’s Park 
Maintenance and Recreation Improvement District. 

• Balloting Conducted:  May-July 2002 

• Ballot Results:  50.4 % of the weighted returned ballots were in support of the proposed 
assessment 

• Board Approval of 1st Year Assessment Levies:  July 17, 2002 

• Fiscal Year 2002-03 Approved Rate: $10.00 per single family equivalent benefit unit 
(SFE) for Zone of Benefit A, and $5.00 per single family equivalent benefit unit (SFE) for 
Zone of Benefit B 

• Annual CPI:  In each subsequent year, the maximum assessment rate increases by the 
annual change in the Consumer Price Index, not to exceed 3% per year. 

• Fiscal Year 2018-19 Approved Rate: $14.44 per single family equivalent benefit unit 
(SFE) for Zone of Benefit A, and $7.22 per single family equivalent benefit unit (SFE) for 
Zone of Benefit B. 

 



 

1875 Feather River Blvd. Oroville, CA 95965     (530) 533-2011 

 

Each year, an updated Engineer’s Report, including update budgets, scope of services, current 
legal justifications, and rate adjustments should be prepared by a California registered civil 
engineer.  SCI Consulting Group will provide professional assessment engineering and 
assessment administration services to justify the continued collection of the Park Maintenance 
and Recreation Improvement District for fiscal year 2019-20. The services provided by SCI will 
include the preparation of the Engineer’s Report and preliminary assessment roll with the 
specific assessment amount for each parcel. The Engineer’s Report will be presented to the 
Board for preliminary approval in May of this year. 

The services provided by SCI Consulting Group includes the tasks required for the year-round 
administration of the District’s assessments, including comprehensive property base auditing 
and levy accuracy confirmation, on a parcel by parcel basis, to ensure that the District receives 
the most accurate assessment revenues and directly responding to property owner inquiries on 
toll free taxpayer assistance line.  SCI’s services will also include evaluation of the most current 
legal requirements and developments for benefit assessments, including any court decisions for 
benefit assessments or Proposition 218, and updates to the assessment justification and 
engineering findings, if appropriate.  SCI was the engineer of record during the formation and 
balloting process for the District’s assessments in 2002. As the Engineer of Record for the 
creation of the assessments, SCI is most qualified to make the annual assessment engineering 
findings to support the continued collection of the assessments. The assessments can continue 
to be levied annually and can be increased by the change in the San Francisco Bay Area 
Consumer Price Index, not to exceed 3% per year.   

In order to continue to levy the assessments, the Board will need to adopt the resolution to 
direct SCI Consulting Group, the assessment engineer, to prepare an Engineer’s Report for fiscal 
year 2019-20. This Engineer’s Report will include the proposed budget for the assessments for 
fiscal year 2019-20, the special and general benefit findings to support the assessments, the 
updated proposed assessments for each parcel in the District, and the proposed assessments 
per single family equivalent benefit unit for fiscal year 2019-20. After the Engineer’s Report and 
assessment roll is completed, they will be brought back to the Board for your review and 
consideration.  If the Board preliminarily approves the Reports, a noticed public hearing will be 
subsequently held to allow the public to provide input on the proposed budgets, services and 
continued assessments, and to allow the Board to make a final decision on the continuation of 
these important assessments.  The preliminary Engineer’s Report is scheduled to be presented 
to the Board on May 28, 2019. 

The Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972 requires that an annual Engineer’s Report is prepared 
by a licensed professional engineer and establishes other requirements for the continuation of  



 

1875 Feather River Blvd. Oroville, CA 95965     (530) 533-2011 

 

the assessments.  This Resolution directs SCI Consulting Group to prepare the Engineer’s Report 
for the Park Maintenance and Recreation Improvement District for fiscal year 2019-20 as the 
first step in a three-step process in continuing the annual assessments for fiscal year 2019-20. 

BUDGETARY IMPACT  

The CPI increase, if approved, would increase the District’s tax receipts by approximately 
$8,500. 

RECOMMENDATION 

Approve the attached Resolution XXXX-19 that would direct SCI Consulting Group to prepare 
the Engineer’s Report for the Park Maintenance and Recreation Improvement District for fiscal 
year 2019-20. 

ALTERNATIVE ACTIONS 

None. 

ATTACHMENTS 

FRRPD Levy Assessment Timeline 
Resolution 1899-19 



SCI can meet this timeline; however, the District can also modify it as needed.    It is understood that all regular meetings of the District Board are on the 
fourth Tuesday of each month. 

 
 

Feather River Recreation and Park District 
Park Maintenance and Recreation Improvement District 

Fiscal Year 2019-20 Assessment: Proposed Timeline 
          

 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TENTATIVE 
DATE 

TASKS TO BE COMPLETED (DETAILED LIST)  RESPONSIBLE 

Feb 8, 2019 
Provide items to place on Feb. 26 Board Meeting Agenda: 

1. Staff Report 
2. Resolution  

SCI/District 

Feb 26 
Passage of Resolution directing the preparation of the Engineer’s Report.

Board Meeting 

March 22 Provide District preliminary benefit assessment totals for budget preparation.  SCI 

April 12 
 

District provides SCI 2019‐20 Budget & CIP for Engineer’s Report  District  

May 10 

Provide items to place on May 28 Board Meeting Agenda:
1. Preliminary Engineer’s Reports (if revisions are needed) 
2. Resolution  
3. Staff Report 

SCI/District 

May 28 
Passage of Resolution preliminarily accepting Engineer’s Reports and scheduling 
the Public Hearing.  (Sets maximum rate for FY 2018‐19) 

Board Meeting 

May 31 
Publish Notice of Public Hearing (Must occur at least 10 calendar days before Public 

Hearing) 
SCI 

June 14 

Provide items for June Board Meeting Agenda:
1. Final Engineer’s Reports  
2. Resolution 
3. Staff Report 

SCI/District 

June 25 
Public  Hearing  and  approval  of  Resolution  Approving  Engineer’s  Reports  and 
levying annual assessments. (Resolution levying annual assessment must be approved prior to 

submitting the assessment roll to the County Auditor) 

Board Meeting 

August 1  
Update assessment rolls with final lien roll assessor data 
Submit final assessment rolls to County Auditor 

SCI 

October  Confirmation of final levies with County Auditor  SCI 

Oct‐Jun 20’  Answer property owner inquiries, administration of levies and associated tasks  SCI 

s m t w t f s s m t w t f s s m t w t f s s m t w t f s
1 2 3 4 5 1 2 1 2 1 2 3 4 5 6

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 7 8 9 10 11 12 13
13 14 15 16 17 18 19 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 14 15 16 17 18 19 20
20 21 22 23 24 25 26 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 21 22 23 24 25 26 27
27 28 29 30 31 24 25 26 27 28 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 28 29 30

31

s m t w t f s s m t w t f s s m t w t f s s m t w t f s
1 2 3 4 1 1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 11 12 13 14 15 16 17
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 18 19 20 21 22 23 24
26 27 28 29 30 31 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 28 29 30 31 25 26 27 28 29 30 31

30

 march  april

 may  june  july  august

 january  february



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 1899-19 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE FEATHER RIVER RECREATION AND 
PARK DISTRICT DIRECTING PREPARATION OF THE ENGINEER'S REPORT FOR FISCAL YEAR 

2019-20 FOR THE CONTINUATION OF THE PARK MAINTENANCE AND RECREATION 
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT OF THE FEATHER RIVER RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT 

 
IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors (the "Board") of the Feather River 
Recreation and Park District (the "District"), County of Butte, State of California, as follows: 
 

1. On July 24th, 2002 by its Resolution No. 820-02, this Board ordered formation of a landscaping 
and lighting district pursuant to the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972 (Part 2 of Division 15 
of the California Streets and Highways Code (commencing with Section 22500 thereof) (the 
“District”). 
 

2. The purpose of the District is for the installation, maintenance and servicing of the 
improvements described in Section 4 below. 

 
3. The District has been given the distinctive designation of the "Park Maintenance and 

Recreation Improvement District", and is primarily described as all of the lands within the 
current boundaries of the Feather River Recreation and Park District. 

 
4. It is proposed that the Park Maintenance and Recreation Improvement District undertake the 

following improvements: installation, maintenance and servicing of public facilities, including 
but not limited to, playing fields, playground equipment, hard court surfaces, ground cover, 
shrubs and trees, street frontages, drainage systems, lighting, fencing, entry monuments, 
other recreational facilities, graffiti removal and repainting, and labor, materials, supplies, 
utilities, detention basins and equipment, irrigation and sprinkler systems, landscaping, turf 
and track facilities, gymnasiums, swimming pools, landscaping, park grounds, park facilities, 
landscape corridors, open space and trails, as applicable, for property owned, maintained or 
acquired by the Feather River Recreation and Park District. Maintenance means the furnishing 
of services and materials for the ordinary and usual maintenance, operation and servicing of 
said improvements, including repair, removal, or replacement of all or part of any 
improvement; providing for the life, growth, health and beauty of landscaping; and cleaning, 
sandblasting and painting of walls and other improvements to remove or cover graffiti. 
Servicing means the furnishing of electric current or energy for the operation or lighting of any 
improvements, and water for irrigation of any landscaping or the maintenance of any other 
improvements. 

 
5. SCI Consulting Group is hereby designated as Engineer of Work for purposes of these 

proceedings and is hereby ordered to prepare an Engineer's Report in accordance with Article 
4 of Chapter 1 of the Act and Article XIIID of the California Constitution. Upon completion, the 
Engineer shall file the Engineer's Report with the Clerk of the Board for submission to the 
Board. 

 
  

1875 Feather River Blvd. Oroville, CA 95965 (530) 533-2011 



 
 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED, at a regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Feather River 
Recreation and Park District on the 26th day of February 2019 by the following vote: 

 

 
 

Attest:   
Gary Emberland, Chairperson 

 
 

 
Randy Murphy, General Manager 

Ayes: 

Noes: 

Absent: 

Abstain: 



 

1875 Feather River Blvd. Oroville, CA 95965     (530) 533-2011 

 

STAFF REPORT 

DATE: FEBRUARY 26, 2019 

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

FROM: STEPHANIE PEOPLES, EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT 

RE: UPDATING RENTAL FEE STRUCTURE 

SUMMARY 

Staff request to update our facility rental fee structure. 

BACKGROUND 

At the December Board Meeting, the Board gave the General Manager the ability to increase 
rental fees up to 5%.  With Riverbend being a “new park” and other facilities being updated 
along with general inflation, staff believed facility rental fees will need to be increased more 
than the previously approved 5%.   

BUDGETARY IMPACT  

To be determined 

RECOMMENDATION 

Give General Manager the ability to adjust fees as needed. 

ALTERNATIVE ACTIONS 

Deny request 

ATTACHMENTS 

None 



 

1875 Feather River Blvd. Oroville, CA 95965     (530) 533-2011 

 

STAFF REPORT 

DATE: FEBRUARY 26, 2019 

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

FROM: STEPHANIE PEOPLES, EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT 

RE: OROVILLE YOUTH SOCCER CLUB FEE WAIVER REQUEST 

SUMMARY 

OYSC is requesting a fee waiver for Riverbend soccer fields on June 15th for a soccer clinic 
provided by Sac Republic. 

BACKGROUND 

Sac Republic visited the area and would like to put on a free soccer clinic for youth affected by 
the Camp Fire.  The OYSC President has requested us to waive the fees for the clinic 

BUDGETARY IMPACT  

Waiving about $400 in rental fees 

RECOMMENDATION 

Waive the fees for a positive community event. 

ALTERNATIVE ACTIONS 

Deny request 

ATTACHMENTS 

None 



 

1875 Feather River Blvd. Oroville, CA 95965     (530) 533-2011 

 

STAFF REPORT 

DATE: FEBRUARY 26, 2019 

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

FROM: STEPHANIE PEOPLES, EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT 

RE: AAFCC JUNETEENTH FEE WAIVER REQUEST 

SUMMARY 

The African American Family and Cultural Center is requesting to waive fees for their 
Juneteenth event at MLK Park on June 15th. 

BACKGROUND 

The AAFCC Juneteenth event is a free community event that is held annually at MLK Park.  

BUDGETARY IMPACT  

Waiving about $850 in rental fees 

RECOMMENDATION 

Waive the fees for a positive community event. 

ALTERNATIVE ACTIONS 

Deny request 

ATTACHMENTS 

AAFCC Fee Waiver Request 



Co-Sponsorship Request   Fee Waiver  
1. Will your event have vendors?  Yes  No 

If yes, how many vendors?   Fee charged to vendors?   
2. Do you plan to receive any money from participants?  Yes  No 

If yes, how much?     
3. What is your benefit of a co-sponsor and/or discount? 

              
4. What is FRRPD’s benefit of a co-sponsor  and/or discount? 

               
5. What are your responsibilities as a co-sponsor? 

               
6. What are FRRPD’s responsibilities as a co-sponsor? 

               
 
 

Signature:        Date:      

 
 
Received By:         Date:      
 
 
 

        
 Approved by General Manager 

 
        

Date Approved 
 % of Fees Waived 

(Up to 50%) 

 
 

        
Approved By Board of Directors 

 
        

Date Approved 
 % of Fees Waived 

(Up to 50%) 
 

 

Request for Co-Sponsorship/Fee Waiver Form 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY 

Organization/Group:              
Contact Person:       Phone:       
Event Name:               
Date of Event:       
Brief Description of Event:            
               
                

Director
Typewriter
African American Family & Cultural Center 

Director
Typewriter
Bobby Jones Sr

Director
Typewriter
530-532-1205

Director
Typewriter
Juneteenth Celebration

Director
Typewriter
6-15-19

Director
Highlight

Director
Typewriter
10-25

Director
Typewriter
NO

Director
Highlight

Director
Typewriter
 announce and thanked on our community radio station. Also the communities sees organizations and agencies working together. 

Director
Typewriter
Help to make this event free for the community 

Director
Typewriter
FRRPD's responsibilities would be to help with cost and to make sure park is all clean and ready for the event. 

Director
Typewriter
Logo on all promotional material for this event, business

Director
Typewriter
To provide a day of education and fun for the community of Oroville. 

Director
Typewriter
Juneteenth is a free 6 hour celebration for the community 

Director
Typewriter
2-20-19



 

1875 Feather River Blvd. Oroville, CA 95965     (530) 533-2011 

 

STAFF REPORT 

DATE: FEBRUARY 26, 2019 

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

FROM: RANDY MURPHY, GENERAL MANAGER 

RE: CLARIFICATION OF INTENT OF FEE STRUCTURE FOR WILDFLOWER EVENT AT RIVERBEND   

SUMMARY 

Staff needs to clarify the intent of the fee structure for the Wildflower Event. 

BACKGROUND 

At its last meeting, your Board approved a new fee structure for the upcoming Wildflower 
Event at Riverbend Park. During the discussion, a separate fee was recommended for non-profit 
organizations. Staff failed to realize that some non-profits utilize booth space in order to help 
the community at large and do not sell anything during the event, but, rather, simply provide 
information or other community benefit. Consequently, staff would like to waive all fees for 
non-profits that do not sell or otherwise solicit donations in exchange for merchandise. 

BUDGETARY IMPACT  

Nothing significant. 

RECOMMENDATION 

Authorize staff to waive all fees associated with verified and current non-profit organizations 
that do not sell or otherwise exchange donations for merchandise during the Wildflower event. 

ALTERNATIVE ACTIONS 

None. 

ATTACHMENTS 

None. 



 

1875 Feather River Blvd. Oroville, CA 95965     (530) 533-2011 

 

STAFF REPORT 

DATE: FEBRUARY 26, 2019 

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

FROM: RANDY MURPHY, GENERAL MANAGER 

RE: UPDATE ON PALERMO PLAYGROUND PROJECT 

SUMMARY 

The Board requested staff to return with information regarding the status of the Palermo 
Playground Project.  

BACKGROUND 

The Board previously approved the purchase of the new playground equipment, with about half 
of the cost paid by District ($40,000?) and the other half by a grant offered by the 
manufacturer. Staff subsequently learned that the County required plans to be approved, which 
necessitated some ADA upgrades to the site, so, in June, the Board approved up to an 
additional $40,000 in expenses to complete the project.  

Construction began on the new playground in late October and maintenance crews had one 
section of the new play structure at Palermo Park built and were getting the layout of the 
second structure started. On November 8th maintenance crews were pulled from that project in 
order to help ready other areas for potential animals and/or evacuees from the Camp Fire. Over 
the course of the next 2-3 smoke-filled weeks, maintenance crews wore respirators and hauled 
away all the excess dirt and sand from the job site, as we waited to get back to work on the play 
structure. Toward the end of November, rains came through and helped clear the air of the 
smoke that was hindering our progress, but also soaked the two playground pits and flooded 
them with water. Subsequent rains have continued to keep the ground wet, in combination 
with the high water table in that area, which does not allow water to drain and/or percolate 
into the ground. At this point, we are at a standstill on the project until later the spring, when 
the rains subside, and/or we are able to clear a blocked french drain that is currently not 
working.  

At the current time, FRRPD maintenance staff has expended approximately 640 labor hours, 
which includes admin time for dealing with plans and permits, working with the supplier and 
contractor, setting the new equipment, and removing the sand and concrete from the job site. 
The play structure at Palermo Park needs to be completed, set in concrete, concrete ADA  



 

1875 Feather River Blvd. Oroville, CA 95965     (530) 533-2011 

 

compliant ramps installed, and an ADA compliant parking pad installed along with associated 
paths of travel, as well as ASTM certified wood fiber fill installed in both play areas.  

BUDGETARY IMPACT  

Approximately $17,000 of the NTE $40,000 has been spent to date, not including about 640 
manhours of maintenance staff labor. 

 Remaining estimated costs to build second play structure and set both structures: 

• Equipment rental: $3,000 
• Concrete: $1,200 
• Concrete pumping: $600 
• Labor hours: 480 

Estimated costs to install two ADA ramps into play areas, ADA compliant parking pad, and 
associated paths of travel: 

• Equipment rental: $1,000 
• Road base: $400 
• Concrete: $2,000 
• Concrete pumping: $600 
• Painting/striping: $1,000 
• Signage: $800 
• Other required restroom upgrades: (Unknown/must reach 10% of project total price) 
• Labor hours: 240 

Estimated costs to purchase and install ASTM certified wood fill: 

• Wood fill, delivered and installed by vendor: $11,390.31 
• FRRPD labor hours: 0 

Or 
• Wood fill, delivered only and installed by district: $6,602.31 
• FRRPD labor hours: 160 

Estimated costs to clean up job site/repair landscaping: 

• Grass seed/other repairs: $200 
• Labor hours: 64 



 

1875 Feather River Blvd. Oroville, CA 95965     (530) 533-2011 

 

Estimated cost to complete project before wood fill installation: $10,800, not including 
approximately 720 labor hours. 

Estimated cost to complete project with wood fill installation: $17,402.31 - $22,190.31, not 
including up to an additional 160 labor hours. 

RECOMMENDATION 

None. Information only. 

ALTERNATIVE ACTIONS 

There is a potential option to hire the contractor who we paid to work alongside the 
maintenance staff to help build the first section of the play structure to come back and 
complete the project. Staff has spoken with the contractor and sent him information in order to 
get a quote back to complete the play structure portion of the project only, which has not yet 
been received. The new bid would not include the ADA portions of the project, and potentially 
not the wood fill depending on pricing. Hiring the contractor to complete the play structures 
would cost the district the quoted amount less ($4,800), however it would save upwards of 480 
labor hours which could be spent in other parks completing other projects and maintenance 
that would otherwise be neglected in the interim. 

ATTACHMENTS 

None 



 

1875 Feather River Blvd. Oroville, CA 95965     (530) 533-2011 

 

STAFF REPORT 

DATE: FEBRUARY 26, 2019 

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

FROM: RANDY MURPHY, GENERAL MANAGER 

RE: RIVERBEND PARK UPDATE AND CHANGE ORDER REQUEST 

SUMMARY 

This report will provide an update to the Riverbend Park Reconstruction Project Phases 1 and 2 
as well as summarize Contract Change Orders (CCOs) and Proposed Change Orders (PCOs) to 
date. 

BACKGROUND 

Melton Design Group (MDG) has submitted the attached summary of the activities that have 
occurred and/or are in process at Riverbend since the last update. This report also includes a 
list of CCOs and PCOs that have been approved since that time. Also, as discussed at the April 
26th Special Meeting, the Board approved Resolution 1382-18 that granted the General 
Manager authority to approve CCOs of $50K or less and not greater than a cumulative total of 
10% of the awarded construction contract amount ($318,957), so the Board must ratify any 
new CCOs and PCOs in order to keep the project moving forward. 

BUDGETARY IMPACT  

Since these changes are spending repurposed insurance monies, there is no net effect on the 
General Fund. 

RECOMMENDATION 

Ratify the Contract Changes Orders (CCOs) and Proposed Change Orders (PCOs), as presented, 
and provide direction, as necessary. 

ALTERNATIVE ACTIONS 

None 

ATTACHMENTS 

MDG Riverbend Update Report, dated February 21, 2019 



   820 BROADWAY ST CHICO CA 95928 - 530.899.1616   
1440 G ST SACRAMENTO CA 95814 - 916.594.9342  

 MELTONDG.COM 
 PG. 1 OF 1 

RIVERBEND PARK RENOVATION  

Board of Directors Update February 21, 2019 
 
1. Phase One Work in Progress  

A. Final site walk occurred on February 20th, not including amphitheatre. 
B. Punchlist of minor items to finish Phase 1 construction. 
C. Final amphitheatre work to complete – irrigation, fine grading of landscape, sod, handrail installation 

and DG dance floor. 
 

2. Phase One Schedule  

Rain forecast for all of next week.  2-inches predicted early in the week will limit punch list and 
amphitheatre work.  Considering opening park on the weekends and keep closed on weekdays as the 
punchlist and amphitheatre are finished, projected to be fully open on March 9th. 

 

3. New Change Orders  

$13,167.00 Main Park Electrical Vandalism Repairs 

$13,838.00 Dog Park Electrical Vandalism Repairs 

 

4. Pending Change Orders  

$5,255.48 Vault Restroom Door Vandalism Repairs 

 

5. Phase 2 Update 

A. Budget update in progress that will dictate final design of water play area and amphitheatre stage. 

B. Dock to be expedited as immediate separate project. 

 
  

END OF REPORT 



 

1875 Feather River Blvd. Oroville, CA 95965     (530) 533-2011 

 

STAFF REPORT 

DATE: FEBRUARY 26, 2019 

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

FROM: RANDY MURPHY, GENERAL MANAGER 

RE: PRESENTATION – GETTING TO KNOW CSDA  

SUMMARY 

Presentation by California Special Districts Association (CSDA) Public Affairs Field Coordinator, 
Dane Wadlé, about getting to know CSDA and all of the benefits it provides Special Districts 
throughout the state. 

BACKGROUND 

CSDA provides numerous benefits to the District. Dane is here to share them with us. 

BUDGETARY IMPACT  

None. 

RECOMMENDATION 

Listen to the presentation. 

ALTERNATIVE ACTIONS 

None. 

ATTACHMENTS 

CSDA Presentation Slides 
CSDA Take Action Brief 















 

Get additional resources at the         Center online at www.csda.net/advocate/take-action     P a g e  | 1 

February 2019 
 
Legislators are busy proposing new legislation before the bill introduction deadline. After February 22, all bills 
will have been introduced and CSDA will know which bills may impact special districts and the services they 
provide. As bills are heard in committees and amended, CSDA will continue to provide updates and inform 
you of ways you and your district can take action.  
 
 
  
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Inside this edition of the Take Action Brief: 

 
CSDA Sponsoring Bill to Allow Flexibility in Video Records Retention Requirements.........................2 

 
Assembly Asks Questions About Local Agencies’ Fees and Regulations for ADUs…………………...3 
 
Local Revenue Tied to Housing Crisis in Latest Flurry of Bills...…………………………...….…………4 

 
Lactation Accommodation Legislation Reintroduced in 2019…...…………...……………………..…….6 

 
Appeals Court Expands Scope of Prevailing Wage for Work Done for Special Districts …..…………7 
 
New Timeline for 2019 Student Video Contest………………………………...…………………..…...….8 

 
Win Lunch for Your Staff! Take the Special District School Engagement Survey…..……………….....9 

 
Learn More, Access Resources, Join Today, and Stay Informed………………………………………..9  

 

Contact a local CSDA representative near you!  
 
Dane Wadlé   Northern & Sierra Networks  danew@csda.net 
Colleen Haley   Bay Area Network   colleenh@csda.net 
Cole Karr                                Central Network                                 colek@csda.net  
Steven Nascimento  Coastal Network   stevenn@csda.net  
Chris Palmer   Southern Network                chrisp@csda.net  

  

http://www.csda.net/advocate/take-action
mailto:danew@csda.net
mailto:colleenh@csda.net
mailto:colek@csda.net
mailto:stevenn@csda.net
mailto:chrisp@csda.net


 

Get additional resources at the         Center online at www.csda.net/advocate/take-action     P a g e  | 2 

➢ GOVERNANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY 
 

CSDA’s long range policy priority on governance and accountability is to enhance special districts’ ability to govern as independent, 
local government bodies in an open and accessible manner. Encourage best practices that avoid burdensome, costly, redundant, or 
one-size-fits all approaches. Protect meaningful public participation in local agency formations, dissolutions, and reorganizations, and 
ensure local services meet the unique needs, priorities, and preference of each community 
 

CSDA Sponsoring Bill to Allow Flexibility in Video Records Retention Requirements 
 

CSDA is sponsoring legislation that will modernize the Government Code to allow local public agencies, 
including special districts, to adopt records retention policies designed for modern digital recording 
technologies, while ensuring the proper retention of any records in which an incident may have occurred. 
This change in law, which will be introduced as an Assembly Bill in the month of February, will allow 
agencies to retain important records and delete useless ones, thus saving a significant amount of taxpayer 
dollars on unnecessary data storage costs. The proposed legislation does not affect video monitoring or 
retention policies related to law enforcement activities or open and public meetings. 
 
Since 1998, all local public agencies have been required to retain routine video monitoring for at least one 
year. The legislative history shows the original intent was to store videotapes. However, since that time, 
technology has advanced significantly, while the law has remained unchanged, and the vast majority of 
video monitoring is now done using digital cameras that record onto DVRs, agency servers, and cloud-
based servers.  
 
Public agencies are installing an ever-increasing number of cameras and the cameras are recording in 
significantly higher resolution, 4k in some instances, making the recordings increasingly more useful and 
effective. However, with the increased number of cameras and picture quality, the amount of data that must 
be stored to comply with the current mandated retention requirements is astronomical and is costing local 
public agencies enormous sums of taxpayer dollars.  
 
Additionally, while the higher picture quality of digital cameras is more useful than video tape, most of the 
routine video monitoring is of no value to the public because it is simply filming nothing happening. For 
example, 24-hour footage from a camera facing the back entrance to an office building where zero incidents 
have occurred must still be maintained for at least one year. 
 
The soon to be introduced bill will modernize existing law to catch up with the technology of today and allow 
flexibility for public agencies to adapt to future technological advances. 
 
The bill will require public agencies to continue to maintain routine monitoring records where incidents may 
have occurred until the incident is fully resolved but will also allow agencies to diligently manage their 
financial and equipment resources by setting their own records retention policies based on the needs and 
the use of their cameras, radios, and telephones.  
 
Furthermore, in the absence of an agency adopting their own records retention policies in a public forum, 
the current one-year retention policy would remain in effect.  
 
Please watch for future articles, emails, and other communications about the proposed legislation. Once 
introduced, we will be asking districts to assist CSDA in getting this bill signed into law by sending in letters 
of support for the bill. Should you have any questions about the proposed bill, please contact CSDA Senior 
Legislative Representative Dillon Gibbons at dillong@csda.net.  

  

http://www.csda.net/advocate/take-action
mailto:dillong@csda.net


 

Get additional resources at the         Center online at www.csda.net/advocate/take-action     P a g e  | 3 

➢ INFRASTRUCTURE, INNOVATION, AND INVESTMENT 
 

CSDA’s long range policy principal regarding infrastructure, innovation, and investment is to encourage prudent planning for 
investment and maintenance of innovative long-term infrastructure. CSDA supports the development of fiscal tools and incentives to 
assist special districts in their efforts to meet California’s changing demands, ensuring the efficient and effective delivery of core local 
services. 
 

Assembly Asks Questions About Local Agencies’ Fees and Regulations for ADUs 
 

In January, prior to the commencement of hearings on newly introduced legislation, the Assembly 
Committees on Local Government and Housing and Community Development held a joint hearing on 
accessory dwelling unit (ADU) policy. Panelists represented the full spectrum of stakeholders: local 
governments, state agencies, non-profit advocates, and urban planning experts. Of particular interest to 
special districts was the testimony of Sophia Skoda, Director of Finance for East Bay Municipal Utility 
District (EBMUD). 
 

Skoda offered concerns with the Legislature’s proposal to restrict developer fees on new ADU construction. 
Skoda cited EBMUD’s finding that there is no evidence capacity and connection fees are holding back 
development in their service area. Skoda also testified that banning fees puts costs back on ratepayers, 
many of whom are low income individuals in EBMUD’s service area. 
 

David Garcia, Policy Director for the Terner Center for Housing Innovation at UC Berkeley, also testified to 
their findings that the average developer fee in many cities and counties is $50,000 per unit. Garcia 
admitted that this figure did not account for any additional fees charged by overlapping special districts. The 
Terner Center is working on a report for the Department of Housing and Community Development that will 
analyze developer fees charged throughout the state. The report is expected to be released this summer. 
 

After witness testimony, the hearing wrapped up with public comment. CSDA staff testified on the 
importance of preserving local flexibility to set developer fees, which are critically important for water, sewer, 
utility, fire protection, and parks districts to provide essential services and infrastructure to local 
communities. 
 

The Assembly Joint Hearing was an effort by Housing and Community Development Committee Chair 
David Chiu (D-San Francisco) and Local Government Committee Chair Cecilia Aguiar-Curry (D-Winters) to 
examine obstacles to ADU construction and evaluate possible solutions.  
 

ADUs, also known as granny flats or in-law units, are secondary dwellings attached to an existing dwelling 
or constructed on the same lot.  State regulation of local policies for ADUs has been a controversial topic in 
the Capitol for the past few years. Until recently, construction of ADUs was illegal in most municipalities in 
California.  Many homeowners across the state chose to construct unpermitted accessory dwellings 
regardless of local restrictions. These ADUs have since become technically legal, although their 
construction and use are still heavily regulated in most localities. 
 

Developers and housing advocates have pushed ADU construction as an answer to California’s affordable 
housing crisis. ADUs can be considered infill development and do not require opening new land for housing, 
an advantage for policy makers confronting local “NIMBY” (not in my back yard) movements. So far this 
year, three new bills on ADU policy have been introduced, and several others are anticipated to be authored 
as well. Legislation is expected to focus on promoting ADU construction with a combination of slashing local 
development fees on ADUs, reducing timeframes for ministerial approval of new units, and restricting local 
agencies’ ability to place requirements on ADUs for parking and other considerations. 
 

Legislation introduced thus far includes: 
• SB 13 (Wieckowski) Developer Impact Fees 
• AB 68 (Ting) Land Use Zoning and Approval 
• AB 69 (Ting) Land Use Standards 

  
For more information, please contact CSDA Legislative Representative Rylan Gervase at rylang@csda.net. 
 

http://www.csda.net/advocate/take-action
https://alcl.assembly.ca.gov/sites/alcl.assembly.ca.gov/files/Agenda_ADU%20Joint%20Hearing%20013019%20%28005%29.pdf
https://alcl.assembly.ca.gov/sites/alcl.assembly.ca.gov/files/Agenda_ADU%20Joint%20Hearing%20013019%20%28005%29.pdf
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201920200SB13
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201920200AB68
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201920200AB69
mailto:rylang@csda.net


 

Get additional resources at the         Center online at www.csda.net/advocate/take-action     P a g e  | 4 

➢ REVENUE, FINANCES, AND TAXATION 
 

CSDA’s long range policy priority on revenue, finances, and taxation is to ensure adequate funding for special districts’ safe and 
reliable core local service delivery. Protect special districts’ resources from the shift or diversion of revenues without the consent of 
the affected districts. Promote the financial independence of special districts and afford them access to revenue opportunities equal 
to that of other types of local agencies. 
 

Local Revenue Tied to Housing Crisis in Latest Flurry of Bills 
 

Housing, or the lack thereof, continues to be a hot topic in Sacramento and a top legislative priority for 
policy makers. Just weeks prior to the February 22nd deadline for the introduction of new bills in the State 
Legislature, CSDA is already tracking a number of revenue related measures related to housing and 
infrastructure development.  
 

In contrast to the calls for “RDA 2.0” that we saw in 2018, Governor Gavin Newsom has called for 
improvements to enhanced infrastructure financing districts (EIFDs). EIFDs are tax increment tools that land 
use authorities like cities can use to fund infrastructure improvements by bonding against the future growth 
in property tax revenue. Special districts can join EIFDs voluntarily, unlike RDAs which were forced upon 
special districts. CSDA is tracking a number of measures that work toward that end and we may see more 
in the weeks to come.  
 

Some of the highlights include:  
 

ACA 1 (Aguiar-Curry)  Local government financing: affordable housing and public infrastructure: 
voter approval 
 

This measure would allow for local government to pass special taxes for certain purposes with a 55 percent 
voter threshold instead of the current two-thirds requirement. This measure also would allow general 
obligation bonds for certain purposes to be passed at 55 percent, but only for cities and counties. CSDA is 
working collaboratively with the author’s office and anticipates special districts will be afforded equal access 
to the new infrastructure financing tool in future amendments.  
 

AB 11 (Chiu) Community Redevelopment Law of 2019 
 

This measure picks up where AB 3037 left off last year; which is a new twist on traditional redevelopment 
agencies (RDAs) that attempts to create a “pass-through” for special districts and counties to be made 
whole for any revenue losses experienced by the loss of tax increment. CSDA adopted an “Oppose unless 
Amended” position on this version of redevelopment and was successfully working with the author when the 
measure stalled in the Assembly Appropriations Committee last year. CSDA remains engaged with its local 
government partners and the author’s office regarding some of the technical and policy details of this new 
version of the proposal. 
 
 

SB 5 (Beall and McGuire) Local-State Sustainable Investment Incentive Program     
 

This bill would authorize most local entities to apply to a new state-level “Sustainable Investment Incentive 
Committee” to participate in the program created by this measure to fund housing development and related 
infrastructure. The program is voluntary and uses property tax monies that are paid into the Educational 
Revenue Augmentation Fund (ERAF) to leverage dollars for certain projects and taxing entities who 
voluntarily commit to using their tax increment. Special districts are not specifically authorized to voluntarily 
participate outside of their membership in a joint powers authority or EIFD.   
 

CSDA is engaging the authors’ offices to not only thank them for their innovative approach that does not 
divert local revenue, but also to remind them of the important role that special districts could voluntarily play 
in development projects.   
 

 
 
 

http://www.csda.net/advocate/take-action
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201920200ACA1
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201920200AB11
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB3037
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201920200SB5


 

Get additional resources at the         Center online at www.csda.net/advocate/take-action     P a g e  | 5 

SB 128 (Beall) Enhanced Infrastructure Financing Districts 
 

This measure will remove the requirement that EIFDs go to the voters to bond against their tax increment. 
The current threshold is 55 percent. This measure is related to the Governor’s plan to incentivize use of 
EIFDs rather than use traditional RDAs to fund housing programs and projects.   
 

SCA 3 (Hill) Property taxation: change in ownership: inheritance exclusion 
 

The California Constitution specifies transfers that are not deemed to be a “purchase” or “change in 
ownership” of a property for the purpose of reassessment of property value and therefore ad valorem 
property tax. These exceptions include the transfer of a principal residence to children or grandchildren up 
to the first $1,000,000 of value. Senate Constitutional Amendment 3 would limit this exclusion to those 
properties that the recipient uses as their actual principal residence, potentially dramatically increasing local 
property tax revenues. 
 

If you have any questions or comments about these bills, please contact CSDA Legislative Representative 
Anthony Tannehill at anthonyt@csda.net.  

  

http://www.csda.net/advocate/take-action
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201920200SB128
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201920200SCA3
mailto:anthonyt@csda.net


 

Get additional resources at the         Center online at www.csda.net/advocate/take-action     P a g e  | 6 

➢ HUMAN RESOURCES AND PERSONNEL 
 

CSDA’s long range policy priority on human resources and personnel is to promote policies related to hiring, management, and 
benefits and retirement that afford flexibility, contain costs, and enhance the ability to recruit and retain highly qualified, career-minded 
employees to public service. As public agency employers, support policies that foster productive relationships between management 
and employees, both represented and non-represented. 

 

Lactation Accommodation Legislation Reintroduced in 2019 
 

Only a few months after Governor Brown vetoed SB 937, Senator Scott Weiner (D-San Francisco) has 
reintroduced his lactation accommodation legislation from last year as SB 142 (Weiner), hoping for a 
different outcome under newly elected Governor Gavin Newsom.  
 
The bill requires all employers, including public agencies, to install lactation facilities in newly constructed 
workplaces and in tenant upgrades that cost more than $1 million and are larger than 15,000 square feet. 
The lactation facilities need to be at least 50 square feet, contain an electrical outlet, with an additional 
outlet for a refrigerator where possible, provide access to a sink with hot and cold water, have a door with a 
lock that can be locked from the inside and contain a place to sit as well as an area to place lactation 
equipment.  
 
The number of lactation facilities prescribed by the legislation is based on the number of employees, 
starting at one facility for employers with 50 or more employees and ranging up to 11 facilities for employers 
with 4,000 employees at a workplace, with an additional facility required for every 999 additional employees. 
The facilities must be within close proximity to employees’ workstations and no more than two floors away 
from employees at multilevel workplaces. While the bill applies to all employers, those employers with fewer 
than 50 employees may be exempt from the requirements if they can demonstrate that the requirements 
pose an undue hardship. 
 
SB 142 is a vast expansion of accommodation requirements that could be quite costly for many employers 
and difficult to comply with, particularly with relation to the necessary plumbing required by the bill. Current 
law was amended last year through AB 1976 and requires an employer provide lactation accommodation to 
employees in an area other than a bathroom. When SB 937 was vetoed last year, the Governor stated in 
his veto message that he “signed AB 1976 which furthers the state's ongoing efforts to support working 
mothers and their families. Therefore, this bill is not necessary.” 
 
CSDA opposed last year’s SB 937, and the CSDA Legislative Committee will formally adopt a position on 
SB 142 at its March 1 meeting. Governor Newsom has not yet indicated whether he might sign this year’s 
bill, but CSDA will continue to monitor the bill and keep our membership updated as this bill continues 
through the legislative process.  
 
If you have any questions or comments about these bills, please contact CSDA Legislative Representative 
Dillon Gibbons at dillong@csda.net.  
 
 

 

http://www.csda.net/advocate/take-action
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180SB937
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201920200SB142
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB1976
mailto:dillong@csda.net


 

Get additional resources at the         Center online at www.csda.net/advocate/take-action     P a g e  | 7 

➢  LEGAL ADVOCACY 
 

CSDA is the leading legal advocacy voice for all special districts regarding public policy in California and actively tracks and reviews 
cases of significance affecting special districts in state and federal courts. Under the guidance of CSDA’s Legal Advisory Working 
Group, CSDA files amicus briefs and opines on court cases when appropriate. 
 

Appeals Court Expands Scope of Prevailing Wage for Work Done for Special Districts  
 

A recent decision by a California appellate court continued the expansion of prevailing wage law to include 
routine work done for the operation of existing facilities. In Kaanaana v. Barrett Business Services, Inc., a 
divided court (2-1) held that a private company providing employees to sort recyclables at recycling facilities 
owned by a sanitation district was required to pay the company’s employees prevailing wage because work 
done for the special district is “public work,” and therefore subject to state prevailing wage requirements. 
 
The Kaanaana opinion substantially expands the categories of work for which contract workers at local 
public agencies must be paid prevailing wages by expanding the definition of “public works.” Under the 
reasoning of the opinion, prevailing wage could be mandated for such workers as contract janitors, security 
officers, food service workers, temporary clerical workers, and other workers supplied to public agencies by 
contract employers. 
 
Under current law, when a public works project exceeds $1,000 prevailing wage rates must be paid to all 
workers employed on “public works” when the work is performed under contract and not carried out by a 
public agency with its own forces. Traditionally, the definition of “public works” has been limited to 
“construction, alteration, demolition, installation, or repair work done under contract and paid for in whole or 
in part out of public funds…”  
 
The workers in question in Kaanaana acted as “belt sorters” tasked with standing at sorting stations along a 
conveyor belt, removing recyclable materials from the belt and placing them in receptacles at the sorting 
stations. The trial court decided that recyclable sorting work did not come within the definition of a “public 
work” because it was not in the nature of construction work.  
 
The appellate court reversed. The court disagreed with the trial court’s narrow interpretation of “public work” 
under state prevailing wage law when looking at “work done for irrigation, utility, reclamation, and 
improvement districts, and other districts of this type.” The court concluded, “the recycling work done for the 
sanitation districts in this case constitutes “public work.’” The dissenting justice refuted many of the 
majority’s arguments. The dissent expressed concern that prevailing wage law has been applied to various 
kinds of work involving or affecting physical facilities and infrastructure but never, until now, to routine 
operations performed inside an existing facility.  
 
On January 29, CSDA joined the League of California Cities, California State Association of Counties, 
California Association of Sanitation Agencies, and County of Los Angeles Sanitation District in a letter to the 
California Supreme Court supporting a petition for review of this case. The CSDA letter argues that the 
issue is of statewide significance with profound economic and administrative impact for special districts and 
asks the Supreme Court for clear guidance on prevailing wage law. CSDA also joined a letter in support of 
de-publication of the unfavorable Court of Appeal opinion.  
 
CSDA will continue to monitor this case for our members and act as appropriate. For more information 
about this decision and how it may impact your district, contact Legislative Analyst – Attorney Mustafa 
Hessabi at mustafah@csda.net.  

  

http://www.csda.net/advocate/take-action
https://www.courts.ca.gov/opinions/documents/B276420.PDF
mailto:mustafah@csda.net


 

Get additional resources at the         Center online at www.csda.net/advocate/take-action     P a g e  | 8 

➢ DISTRICTS MAKE THE DIFFERENCE  
 
Districts Make the Difference was created to increase public awareness and understanding of special districts across California. The 
campaign website, www.districtsmakethedifference.org provides a public place to learn more about special districts and the positive 
effect they have on their communities, while also serving as a resource for districts to download useful materials, collateral, and 
information.  
 

New Timeline for 2019 Student Video Contest 
 

Districts Make the Difference is excited to announce changes to the upcoming submission period for the 
2019 Student Video Contest. This year, the submission period has been extended! High school and college 
students now have from May 1 to September 30 to submit a short video highlighting how special districts 
make the difference in California.  
 
It’s never too early for students to start working on their videos starring special districts. Students are 
encouraged to be as creative as possible when making their 60-90 second videos. That’s correct, the length 
of the videos has also been extended! Students can now create videos up to 90 seconds long.  
 

Do you know a student who may be interested? Do you know a teacher, principal, superintendent, or school 
board member that can help promote the contest? Spread the word! 
 
Promotional material including a flyer and the social media graphic below are available on the Districts 
Make the Difference website at www.districtsmaketheidfference.org/video-contest.  
 

 
The video contest is a great opportunity to engage with students in your community and promote the 
important work and essential services your district provides. Watch the 2018 winning videos on the Districts 
Make the Difference website.  
 

 

  

http://www.csda.net/advocate/take-action
http://www.districtsmakethedifference.org/
http://www.districtsmaketheidfference.org/video-contest
http://districtsmakethedifference.org/video-contest
http://districtsmakethedifference.org/video-contest


 

Get additional resources at the         Center online at www.csda.net/advocate/take-action     P a g e  | 9 

➢ OTHER WAYS TO  
 

Win Lunch for Your Staff! Take the Special District School Engagement Survey  
 
Special districts throughout California are being asked to take a short three-question survey about their 
engagement with students and schools in their communities. Survey responses will help CSDA develop 
resources for special districts looking to be more involved with their local schools. Whether your district has 
a robust internship program, awards an annual scholarship, conducts an outreach event, or is simply 
interested in how to get started, CSDA needs you to take this survey!  
 
Each survey response* will be entered for a chance to win lunch for staff at your special district.†   
 
CSDA appreciates how important your time is, that’s why we made sure the survey will only take a couple of 
minutes. If you have not received a link to the survey, contact your CSDA Public Affairs Field Coordinator to 
request the survey and enter for your chance to WIN lunch!  
 
*Limit one response per person. Multiple responses from single district permitted. Survey ends 2/28/2019. 
†Value not to exceed $100. CSDA will make arrangements for lunch with winning entry upon conclusion of survey. 
 
Learn More  
 
The 2019 Special District Leadership Academy Conference has 2 locations this year located in San Diego 
and Napa. This conference is based on CSDA’s groundbreaking, curriculum-based continuing education 
program, which recognizes the necessity for the board and general manager to work closely toward a 
common goal.   
 
To pay at a reduced price, the early bird deadline for SDLA San Diego is on March 8 and for SDLA Napa is 
on June 7. Are you a first time or returning attendee? Don’t worry! There are workshops where one can 
complete all four modules to complete the Academy or take a deep dive into common opportunities and 
challenges facing special districts. Learn more at www.sdla.csda.net. 
 

Access Resources 
 

Updated versions of CSDA’s Board Member Handbook and California Public Records Act (CPRA) 
Compliance Manual are now available in the online Bookstore. The Special District Board Member 
Handbook is perfect for introducing newly elected officials to the world of special districts or for keeping 
seasoned board members current on their roles and responsibilities. The CPRA Compliance Manual 
provides a summary of the public records law and guidelines to fulfilling CPRA requests, including 
compliance tips for easy reference and a special section on disclosure of electronic records. Visit the 
Bookstore for more information.  
 

Join Today 
 

Join an Expert Feedback Teams to provide CSDA staff with invaluable insights on policy issues. Email 
marcusd@csda.net to inquire about joining one of the following teams: 
 

• Budget, Finance and Taxation 

• Environment 

• Formation and Reorganization 

• Human Resources and Personnel 

• Governance 

• Public Works and Contracting

 
 
 

http://www.csda.net/advocate/take-action
https://csdaforms.wufoo.com/forms/q1qm0qg918645m0/
https://sdla.csda.net/home?CLK=2a29f1b0-39f3-4c1d-9098-55b5037e32c3
https://members.csda.net/iMIS1/CSDA2/store
mailto:marcusd@csda.net


 

Get additional resources at the         Center online at www.csda.net/advocate/take-action     P a g e  | 10 

Stay Informed 
 

In addition to the many ways you can  with CSDA’s advocacy efforts, CSDA offers a 
variety of tools to keep you up-to-date and assist you in your district’s legislative and public outreach. 
Make sure you’re reading these resources: 

 

• CSDA’s weekly e-Newsletter 

• Districts in the News 

• CSDA’s CA Special District Magazine  
 

Email advocacy@csda.net for help accessing these additional member resources. 

http://www.csda.net/advocate/take-action
mailto:advocacy@csda.net


Feather River Recreation & Park District  Excluding Flood Insurance Proceeds/Expenses 16
Year to Date Income Statement and Staff Report PAYROLL USE Payroll % 62%

Jan-19 YTD YTD YTD YTD BUDGET Jan-19 Jan-19 MONTHLY YTD

Annual Over 58% ACTUAL YTD BUDGET Over 100%

STAFF REPORT Jul-18 Aug-18 Sep-18 Oct-18 Nov-18 Dec-18 Jan-19 TOTAL Budget (Under) % used Staff Comments TOTAL 7 (Under) % used STAFF COMMENTS: UNDER/OVER BUDGET 

AND GENERAL COMMENTS

Ordinary Income/Expense MONTHS

Income

4100 · Tax Revenue 79,074 947 786,347 19,481 885,849 1,600,000 (714,151) 55% 885,849 933,333 (47,484) 95%

4150 · Tax Revenue (BAD) 146,054 146,054 280,329 (134,275) 52% 146,054 163,525 (17,471) 89%

· Program Income

4350 · Discounts & Credits (290) (413) (371) (487) (695) (652) (541) (3,449) (12,550) 9,101 27% (3,449) (7,321) 3,872 47%

4300 · Program Income 104,795 63,734 58,225 79,902 54,939 54,909 64,963 481,467 1,015,000 (533,533) 47% Jan19 Classes $4.7k, Preschool 

$28.4k, Gym Rental/Bday $8k, 

Gymnastics $20.7k, Youth 

Sports $3k.

481,467 592,083 (110,616) 81% YTD: Classes $36k, Events $1.2k, Preschool/Camp 

$245k, Gym Rent/Bday $27k, Gymnastics $124k, 

Aquatics $22k, Youth Sports $13k, Adult Sports $4k, 

Rentals $9.6k

Total · Program Income 104,505 63,321 57,854 79,415 54,244 54,257 64,422 478,018 1,002,450 (524,432) 48% 478,018 584,763 (106,744) 82%

4400 · Donation & Fundraising Income 205 1,015

867

835 2,922 9,000 (6,078) 32% YTD: Donations $650 Staff Xmas 

party, $250 Halloween Candy, 

$685 Gym fundraiser kinder 

equipment, $1k Feather River 

Cleanup

2,922 5,250 (2,328) 56%

4500 · Grant/Reimbursed Expense Income 1,489 131 7,500 9,120 43,500 (34,380) 21% 9,120 25,375 (16,255) 36%

4600 · Other Income 30 30 500 (470) 6% YTD: $7.5k grant Camp fire, 

$1.5k reimbr 50% all Gym staff 

conference 

30 292 (262) 10%

4900 · Interest Income 2,293 5,332 7,625 8,000 (375) 95% 7,625 4,667 2,958 163%

4905 · Interest Income - BAD 931 0 208 1,139 875 264 130% 1,139 510 629 223%

Total Income 104,710 68,064 59,000 159,356 62,691 993,033 83,903 1,530,757 2,944,654 (1,413,897) 52% 1,530,757 1,717,715 (186,958) 89%

Gross Profit 104,710 68,064 59,000 159,356 62,691 993,033 83,903 1,530,757 2,944,654 (1,413,897) 52% 1,530,757 1,717,715 (186,958) 89%

Expense

 · Payroll Expenses

5010 · Wages & Salaries 112,987 163,946 86,063 88,107         84,682 83,501 124,940 744,226 1,409,284 (665,058) 53% 744,226 822,082 (77,856) 86% $68.8k per payroll budgeted

5020 · Employer Taxes 11,620 15,743 7,304 7,461           7,035 6,806 16,781 72,750 152,320 (79,570) 48% 72,750 88,853 (16,104) 78% $58.6k per payroll expensed

5030 · Employee Benefits 12,945 14,491 11,643 11,267         12,737 11,981 13,583 88,647 165,979 (77,332) 53% 88,647 96,821 (8,174) 87% Increases effective Jan 2019

5040 · Workers Comp 4,751 6,883 3,964 4,003           3,958 3,934 5,859 33,352 61,909 (28,557) 54% 33,352 36,114 (2,762) 88% All FT positions filled

5060 Labor/Benefits CIP Projects 0 0 0 0 0 Summer positions will be hired

5060 Labor OT Riverbend FEMA 0 0 0 Payroll expense will increase

Total · Payroll Expenses 142,303 201,063 108,974 110,838       108,412 106,222 161,163 938,975 1,789,492 (850,517) 52% 938,975 1,043,870 (104,896) 85%

5031 GASB 68 Benefit Expense 34,630 700 35,330 36,762 (1,432) 96% 35,330 21,445 13,886 165%

5100 · Advertising & Promotion 117 2,424 267 226              171 382 199 3,786 10,000 (6,214) 38% 3,786 5,833 (2,047) 65%

5120 · Bank Fees 885 948 809 560 921 632 734 5,489 13,000 (7,511) 42% 5,489 7,583 (2,094) 72%

5130 - Charitable Contributions

398              

7,759 8,157 2,500 5,657 326% YTD: 1 of 2 payments WTC 

budged $1250.  Not budgeted: 

Floating Classroom donation 

$400. Campire expenses provide 

facalities $6.5k

8,157 1,458 6,699 559%

5140 · Copying & Printing 860 860 642 666              887 744 707 5,366 12,000 (6,634) 45% 5,366 7,000 (1,634) 77%

5155 · Employment New Hire Screen 93 544 167              47 142 993 3,100 (2,108) 32% 993 1,808 (816) 55%

5160 · Dues, Mbrshps, Publications, Subscriptions 232 147 237

8,099           

415 215 2,520 11,865 14,000 (2,135) 85% YTD: Large dues. $6.7k CSDA 

membership.  $630 CPRS 

membership. 

11,865 8,167 3,698 145%

5170 · Education & Development 2,919 882 1,561 428 5,790 15,000 (9,210) 39% YTD: GM conferences $2k. 

Gymnastics staff conference 

$1.3k, Board Clerk training $525. 

Gym Sup HR training $300. Park 

Sup Playground Inspector $800. 

Maintenance Pesticide 

mandatory training $800

5,790 8,750 (2,960) 66%

5175 · Equipment Rental 3,398 75 740 16                435 153 1,566 6,383 5,600 783 114% 6,383 3,267 3,116 195%

 · Equipment, Tools & Furn (<$5k)

5182 · Operating ET&F  487 1,206 1,693 2,500 (807) 68% YTD: Gym Supervisor desk and 

shelving $500.  Board room 

wireless microphone $600. 

Preschool clothes washer $595

1,693 1,458 235 116%

5184 · Program ET&F 3,814

724              

146 4,684 15,450 (10,766) 30% YTD: Gymnastics Trampoline 

$3.8k, Gymnastics cartweel 

blocks $725, Event/Classes DJ 

Lights $145

4,684 9,013 (4,329) 52%

5186 · Site/Shop ET&F 638 360 272

362              

205 1,025 2,862 13,500 (10,638) 21% All maintenance tools/park 

supplies- shop vac, drill sets, 

wheelbarrow, etc

2,862 7,875 (5,013) 36%

5187 · Computers & Technology ET&F 1,828 451 1,521

1160

1,982 941 467 8,350 20,000 (11,650) 42% YTD: Gym sup laptop $700, 

Preschool sup laptop $1k, Rec 

Sup laptop $1k, Misc software 

and backup to cloud $5.6k 

(approv $800/month)

8,350 11,667 (3,317) 72%

Total  · Equipment, Tools & Furn (<$5k) 2,466 4,625 2,280 2,246           2,187 941 2,844 17,589 51,450 (33,861) 34% 17,589 30,013 (12,424) 59%

5200 · Insurance 53,088 53,088 52,500 588 101% 53,088 30,625 22,463 173%

5210 · Interest Expense - Operating 140 137 134 130              127 123 120 911 3,600 (2,689) 911 2,100 (1,189) 43%

5225 · Postage & Delivery 110 208 103 208 629 3,200 (2,571) 20% 629 1,867 (1,238) 34%

 · Professional & Outside Svcs

5232 · Accounting 680 21,090         3,000 24,770 32,000 (7,230) 77% 24,770 18,667 6,103 133%

5233 · Bands/Recreation 600 100 700 1,900 (1,200) 37% 700 1,108 (408) 63%

5234 · Board Stipends 800 700 1,200 900 700 600 700 5,600 12,000 (6,400) 47% 5,600 7,000 (1,400) 80%

5235 · Recreation Instructors 2,098 2,168 1,923 1,622           2,380 1,659 2,390 14,240 30,400 (16,160) 47% 14,240 17,733 (3,494) 80%

5236 · Legal 1,125 5,450 5,812 675 3,381 16,443 18,000 (1,557) 91% 16,443 10,500 5,943 157%

5237 · Contract Janitorial 5,050 5,050 5,050 5050 5,584 5,584 5,584 36,952 69,000 (32,048) 54% 36,952 40,250 (3,298) 92%

5239 · Outside Service Admin/Consult 1,334 9,671 1,247

1,620           

12,281 1,304 9,324 36,781 57,000 (20,219) 65% YTD: BAD Enggineers Report 

$8.3k, Melton design Nelson 

Pool SBF grant $4.9k, IT Support 

$10k, Temp Employee $8.3k, 

Melton design Act Center 

proposed property purchase 

$4.4k

36,781 33,250 3,531 111%

Total · Professional & Outside Svcs 9,882 19,494 14,870 30,282 26,757 12,822 21,379 135,486 220,300 (84,814) 62% 135,486 128,508 6,977 105%

5250 · Rent 0 0 0 0 0 0

 · Repairs & Maintenance

MONTHLY ACTUAL VS. MONTHLY BUDGET
Annual Budget divided by "X" amount of months

1 Jan19 Income Statement and Staff Report  Page 1 of 2



Feather River Recreation & Park District  Excluding Flood Insurance Proceeds/Expenses 16
Year to Date Income Statement and Staff Report PAYROLL USE Payroll % 62%

Jan-19 YTD YTD YTD YTD BUDGET Jan-19 Jan-19 MONTHLY YTD

Annual Over 58% ACTUAL YTD BUDGET Over 100%

STAFF REPORT Jul-18 Aug-18 Sep-18 Oct-18 Nov-18 Dec-18 Jan-19 TOTAL Budget (Under) % used Staff Comments TOTAL 7 (Under) % used STAFF COMMENTS: UNDER/OVER BUDGET 

AND GENERAL COMMENTS

MONTHLY ACTUAL VS. MONTHLY BUDGET
Annual Budget divided by "X" amount of months

5261 · Building R&M 2,557 6,610 2,580 5,528           2,907 3,738 1,463 25,383 40,000 (14,617) 63% 25,383 23,333 2,050 109% Maintenance operating budget

5262 · Equipment R&M 431 213 1,007 1,198           318 694 996 4,857 18,000 (13,143) 27% 4,857 10,500 (5,643) 46% will remain under budget through

5263 · General R&M 430 1,143 1,904 704              2,496 800 87 7,564 25,000 (17,436) 30% 7,564 14,583 (7,019) 52% June 2019, to cover Fixed Asset and Capital    

5264 · Grounds R&M 4,699 966 239
1,430           

295 610 1,206 9,445 40,000 (30,555) 24% 9,445 23,333 (13,888) 40% projects not budgeted and utlitizing General Fund:

5265 · Janitorial Supplies 1,211 2,122 1,407 1,774           2,086 1,503 1,845 11,948 29,500 (17,552) 41% 11,948 17,208 (5,260) 69% Palermo Playground installation estimated $25k

5266 · Vandalism Repair 110 75 77 778              16 433 1,489 10,000 (8,511) 15% 1,489 5,833 (4,344) 26% Trampoline $7.3k

5267 · Vehicle R&M 122 1,563 258 1,031 6,384 9,358 6,000 3,358 156% 9,358 3,500 5,858 267% Sports Floor in small gym $20k

5268 · Aquatics Pool R&M 4,964 7,976 3,157 2,250           21 39 18,407 45,000 (26,593) 41% 18,407 26,250 (7,843) 70%

5269 · Outside Contractor/Services R&M 417 621 714              290 922 2,964 20,000 (17,036) 15% 2,964 11,667 (8,703) 25%

Total · Repairs & Maintenance 14,941 21,289 10,629 14,376         8,392 9,335 12,453 91,415 233,500 (142,085) 39% 91,415 136,208 (44,794) 67%

5270 · Security 1,133 249 836              110 836 3,164 15,000 (11,836) 21% 3,164 8,750 (5,586) 36%

 · Supplies - Consumable

5281 · Misc Staff & Uniform Supplies 287 374 235 331              199 1,358 5,716 8,500 9,000 (500) 94% 8,500 5,250 3,250 162%

5282 · Office Supplies 702 536 192 802              315 381 850 3,778 6,250 (2,472) 60% 3,778 3,646 132 104%

5284 · Program Food 1,399 1,058 1,243 1,012           982 966 1,151 7,811 12,400 (4,589) 63% 7,811 7,233 577 108%

5286 · Program Supplies 2,479 1,384 1,745 1,618           342 723 566 8,857 29,500 (20,643) 30% 8,857 17,208 (8,351) 51%

5287 · Safety Supplies 37 7 80 1,270 106 1,500 3,500 (2,000) 43% 1,500 2,042 (542) 73%

5289 · Site Supplies 23 23 2,200 (2,177) 1% 23 1,283 (1,260) 2%

Total · Supplies - Consumable 4,904 3,382 3,495 3,763           3,108 3,428 8,389 30,469 62,850 (32,381) 48% 30,469 36,663 (6,194) 83%

5290 · Taxes, Lic., Notices & Permits 3,089 357 3,446 5,000 (1,554) 69% 3,446 2,917 529 118%

5300 · Telephone/Internet 962 1,198 1,010 983              979 1,427 1,068 7,627 14,000 (6,373) 54% 7,627 8,167 (540) 93%

 · Transportation, Meals & Travel

5312 · Air, Lodging, Other Travel 631 2,467 1,929 93                5,120 5,000 120 102% 5,120 2,917 2,203 176%

5314 · Fuel 2,335 4,005 4,702 4,216           1,705 1,432 1,200 19,595 21,750 (2,155) 90% 19,595 12,688 6,908 154%

5316 · Meals 338 54                7 399 1,000 (601) 40% 399 583 (184) 68%

5318 · Mileage 127 345              81 261 23 837 2,500 (1,663) 33% 837 1,458 (622) 57%

Total · Transportation, Meals & Travel 3,093 6,810 6,631 4,708           1,793 1,693 1,223 25,951 30,250 (4,299) 86% 25,951 17,646 8,305 147%

 · Utilities

5322 · Electric 14,639 13,806 10,734 10,758         6,924 5,332 5,086 67,279 110,000 (42,721) 61% 67,279 64,167 3,113 105%

5324 · Garbage 1,633 1,576 1,936 1,229           1,306 1,184 1,217 10,081 23,300 (13,219) 43% 10,081 13,592 (3,511) 74%

5326 · Gas/Propane 140 153 168 523              1,966 698 875 4,523 5,900 (1,377) 77% 4,523 3,442 1,082 131%

5328 · Sewer 146 146 241 1,841           146 246 146 2,912 4,000 (1,088) 73% 2,912 2,333 579 125%

5329 · Water 12,343 14,024 13,370 8,917           12,111 6,400 3,586 70,751 95,000 (24,249) 74% 70,751 55,417 15,334 128%

Total · Utilities 28,901 29,705 26,449 23,268 22,453 13,860 10,910 155,546 238,200 (82,654) 65% 155,546 138,950 16,596 112%

Total Expense 308,036 293,942 179,636 201,988 185,056 152,542 226,253 1,547,453 2,831,304 (1,283,851) 55% 1,547,453 1,651,594 (104,141) 94%

Total Profit (Loss) (203,326) (225,878) (120,636) (42,632) (122,365) 840,491 (142,350) (16,696) 113,350 (130,046) (16,696) 66,121 (82,817)

Other Income/Expense 0 0

Other Income

4200 · Impact Fee Income 3,408 4,424 3,318 2,212 15,458 5,710 24,576 59,106 59,106 0

4910 · Interest Income - Impact Fees 919 1,214 2,133 2,133 0

Total Other Income 3,408 5,343 3,318 3,426 15,458 5,710 24,576 61,239 61,239 0

Other Expense

7000  Year End Adj Fair Value Adjustment 0 0

7210 · Debt Interest Expense 9,395 9,395 9,395 9231 9,231 9,231 9,129 65,007 109,825 65,007 64,065

Total Other Expense 9,395 9,395 9,395 9,231 9,231 9,231 9,129 65,007 109,825 65,007 64,065

Net Other Income (5,987) (4,052) (6,077) (5,805) 6,227 (3,521) 15,447 (3,768) (3,768) 0

Net Income (209,313) (229,930) (126,713) (48,437)       (116,138) 836,970 (126,903) (20,464) 3,525 (20,464) 2,056

1 Jan19 Income Statement and Staff Report  Page 2 of 2



Feather River Recreation & Park District 1:34 PM

Balance Sheet 02/13/2019

As of January 31, 2019 Accrual Basis

Jan 31, 19 Jan 31, 18 $ Change % Change

ASSETS

Current Assets

Checking/Savings

1010 · Treasury Cash

1010.1 · Treasury Cash - General 625,431.39 728,599.69 -103,168.30 -14.16%

1010.2 · Treasury Cash - Reserve 373,594.00 383,594.00 -10,000.00 -2.61%

Total 1010 · Treasury Cash 999,025.39 1,112,193.69 -113,168.30 -10.18%

1020 · Imprest Cash 851.97 508.27 343.70 67.62%

1030 · BofW - Merchant Acct. 125,999.32 180,750.77 -54,751.45 -30.29%

1031 · BofW Project RIVERBEND 573,081.82 2,698,031.09 -2,124,949.27 -78.76%

1040 · Fund 2610 - BAD 189,888.86 168,197.74 21,691.12 12.9%

1050 · Impact Fees

1051 · Impact - Parklands 253,108.63 189,048.16 64,060.47 33.89%

1052 · Impact - Public Use 12,982.29 30,234.75 -17,252.46 -57.06%

1053 · Impact - Aquatics 38,194.53 29,984.88 8,209.65 27.38%

Total 1050 · Impact Fees 304,285.45 249,267.79 55,017.66 22.07%

Total Checking/Savings 2,193,132.81 4,408,949.35 -2,215,816.54 -50.26%

Accounts Receivable

1210 · Accounts Receivable 27,781.27 45,249.08 -17,467.81 -38.6%

Total Accounts Receivable 27,781.27 45,249.08 -17,467.81 -38.6%

Other Current Assets

1302 · FEMA Riverbend Claim A/R 213,776.00 250,000.00 -36,224.00 -14.49%

1310 · Miscellaneous Receivables 68.94 92.30 -23.36 -25.31%

1320 · Umpqua Bank Project Fund 188,856.12 241,800.00 -52,943.88 -21.9%

Total Other Current Assets 402,701.06 491,892.30 -89,191.24 -18.13%

Total Current Assets 2,623,615.14 4,946,090.73 -2,322,475.59 -46.96%

Fixed Assets

1410 · Land 627,494.00 627,494.00 0.00 0.0%

1420 · Buildings & Improvements 10,314,889.08 10,306,394.08 8,495.00 0.08%

1430 · Equipment & Vehicles 834,044.09 710,101.83 123,942.26 17.45%

1440 · Construction in Progress

1443 · CIP Riverbend Restoration RB99 4,299,413.21 191,071.92 4,108,341.29 2,150.15%

1447 · CIP Berry Creek Bathroom BC99 30,419.35 22,062.20 8,357.15 37.88%

1449 · CIP Palermo Park 17,175.81 0.00 17,175.81 100.0%

Total 1440 · Construction in Progress 4,347,008.37 213,134.12 4,133,874.25 1,939.57%

1499 · Accumulated Depreciation -4,283,320.47 -3,872,382.85 -410,937.62 -10.61%

Total Fixed Assets 11,840,115.07 7,984,741.18 3,855,373.89 48.28%

Other Assets

1550 · GASB 68 CalPERS Valuation

1551 · GASB68 Deferred Outflow Pension 232,623.00 124,015.00 108,608.00 87.58%

Total 1550 · GASB 68 CalPERS Valuation 232,623.00 124,015.00 108,608.00 87.58%

Total Other Assets 232,623.00 124,015.00 108,608.00 87.58%

TOTAL ASSETS 14,696,353.21 13,054,846.91 1,641,506.30 12.57%

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

2000 · Accounts Payable 282,751.37 128,203.16 154,548.21 120.55%

Total Accounts Payable 282,751.37 128,203.16 154,548.21 120.55%

Credit Cards

2300 · Credit Cards Payable

2335 · BofW CC 9693 GM 201.02 0.00 201.02 100.0%

2337 · BoW CC 4607 Preschool 580.42 1,674.42 -1,094.00 -65.34%

2338 · BoW CC 6280 Maintenance 705.00 233.03 471.97 202.54%

2339 · BoW CC 9561 General 66.94 362.54 -295.60 -81.54%

Total 2300 · Credit Cards Payable 1,553.38 2,269.99 -716.61 -31.57%

2350 · Supplier Accounts

2351 · Better Deal Exchange -484.85 0.00 -484.85 -100.0%

2353 · Walmart 105.55 724.53 -618.98 -85.43%

Total 2350 · Supplier Accounts -379.30 724.53 -1,103.83 -152.35%

Total Credit Cards 1,174.08 2,994.52 -1,820.44 -60.79%

Other Current Liabilities

2100 · Payroll Liabilities

 Page 1 of 2



Feather River Recreation & Park District 1:34 PM

Balance Sheet 02/13/2019

As of January 31, 2019 Accrual Basis

Jan 31, 19 Jan 31, 18 $ Change % Change

2120 · Payroll Taxes payable -536.70 0.00 -536.70 -100.0%

2130 · Garnishments Payable 92.30 0.00 92.30 100.0%

2160 · Workers Comp Payable -28,742.61 -15,685.65 -13,056.96 -83.24%

2170 · Retirement Payable 125.69 -0.02 125.71 628,550.0%

2180 · Health Insurance Payable 9,426.76 5,082.29 4,344.47 85.48%

2185 · Dental Insurance Payable 1,927.28 637.66 1,289.62 202.24%

2186 · Life Insurance Payable 4.60 35.10 -30.50 -86.9%

2187 · Aflac Payable 2,017.16 1,032.80 984.36 95.31%

2199 · Accrued Leave Payable 24,201.12 20,664.82 3,536.30 17.11%

Total 2100 · Payroll Liabilities 8,515.60 11,767.00 -3,251.40 -27.63%

2210 · Accrued Debt Interest 9,128.72 9,709.71 -580.99 -5.98%

2400 · Deposits/Refunds to Customers 0.00 -135.25 135.25 100.0%

2410 · Gift Certificate Liability 0.00 150.00 -150.00 -100.0%

Total Other Current Liabilities 17,644.32 21,491.46 -3,847.14 -17.9%

Total Current Liabilities 301,569.77 152,689.14 148,880.63 97.51%

Long Term Liabilities

2954 · Ford Motor Vehicle Loan 24,863.14 33,867.21 -9,004.07 -26.59%

2955 · Umpqua Bank Tax Exempt Bond A 3,145,895.00 3,346,883.00 -200,988.00 -6.01%

2960 · Umpqua Bank Taxable Bond B 151,999.98 178,000.00 -26,000.02 -14.61%

2975 · GASB 68 CalPERS Liab Valuation

2976 · GASB 68 Deferred Inflow Pension 149,733.00 85,013.00 64,720.00 76.13%

2977 · GASB 68 Net Penison Liability 844,607.00 709,041.00 135,566.00 19.12%

Total 2975 · GASB 68 CalPERS Liab Valuation 994,340.00 794,054.00 200,286.00 25.22%

Total Long Term Liabilities 4,317,098.12 4,352,804.21 -35,706.09 -0.82%

Total Liabilities 4,618,667.89 4,505,493.35 113,174.54 2.51%

Equity

3010 · Imprest Cash Reserve 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.0%

3020 · General Reserve 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.0%

3030 · Investment in Assets 6,439,516.82 5,022,758.82 1,416,758.00 28.21%

3040 · General Fund Balance -1,461,551.34 -23,687.34 -1,437,864.00 -6,070.18%

3050 · Benefit Assessment District 42,695.91 24,168.02 18,527.89 76.66%

3060 · Impact Fees (general) 246,363.94 243,785.83 2,578.11 1.06%

3099 · Undistributed Retained Earnings 3,124,867.59 0.00 3,124,867.59 100.0%

Net Income 1,664,792.40 3,261,328.23 -1,596,535.83 -48.95%

Total Equity 10,077,685.32 8,549,353.56 1,528,331.76 17.88%

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 14,696,353.21 13,054,846.91 1,641,506.30 12.57%

 Page 2 of 2



Feather River Recreation & Park District 1:47 PM

Detail Fixed Asset & Bonds 02/13/2019

As of January 31, 2019 Accrual Basis

Date Source Name Memo Amount Balance

1031 · BofW Project RIVERBEND 752,265.10

01/03/2019 SHARP'S LOCKSMITHING -38.61 752,226.49

01/04/2019 Deposit 1,800.00 754,026.49

01/17/2019 HYLTON SECURITY, INC. -10,080.00 743,946.49

01/17/2019 RENTAL GUYS, INC. -1,962.99 741,983.50

01/17/2019 ROTO-ROOTER -2,780.00 739,203.50

01/17/2019 FRANKLIN CONSTRUCTION, INC -166,121.68 573,081.82

Total 1031 · BofW Project RIVERBEND -179,183.28 573,081.82

1302 · FEMA Riverbend Claim A/R 213,776.00

Total 1302 · FEMA Riverbend Claim A/R 213,776.00

1320 · Umpqua Bank Project Fund 188,856.12

Total 1320 · Umpqua Bank Project Fund 188,856.12

1410 · Land 627,494.00

Total 1410 · Land 627,494.00

1420 · Buildings & Improvements 10,314,889.08

Total 1420 · Buildings & Improvements 10,314,889.08

1430 · Equipment & Vehicles 834,044.09

Total 1430 · Equipment & Vehicles 834,044.09

1440 · Construction in Progress 3,939,853.42

1443 · CIP Riverbend Restoration RB99 3,892,433.76

01/10/2019 FRANKLIN CONSTRUCTION, INC MOBILIZATION 7,600.03 3,900,033.79

01/10/2019 FRANKLIN CONSTRUCTION, INC EROSION CONTROL 3,000.00 3,903,033.79

01/10/2019 FRANKLIN CONSTRUCTION, INC RESTROOM/CONCESSIONS- CLEANING & REPAIRS 8,000.00 3,911,033.79

01/10/2019 FRANKLIN CONSTRUCTION, INC RESTROOMS AT LIFT STATION- CLEANING & REPAIRS 8,000.00 3,919,033.79

01/10/2019 FRANKLIN CONSTRUCTION, INC VAULT RESTROOMS- CLEANING & REPAIRS 4,500.00 3,923,533.79

01/10/2019 FRANKLIN CONSTRUCTION, INC DISC GOLF COURSE REPAIRS 16,500.00 3,940,033.79

01/10/2019 FRANKLIN CONSTRUCTION, INC DRINKING FOUNTAINS 4,000.00 3,944,033.79

01/10/2019 FRANKLIN CONSTRUCTION, INC FINE GRADING (ALL OTHER TURF/PLANTER AREAS) 13,000.00 3,957,033.79

01/10/2019 FRANKLIN CONSTRUCTION, INC DECOMPOSED GRANITE 21,881.25 3,978,915.04

01/10/2019 FRANKLIN CONSTRUCTION, INC GROUND COVER 1,100.00 3,980,015.04

01/10/2019 FRANKLIN CONSTRUCTION, INC SHRUBS (1 GAL) 2,750.00 3,982,765.04

01/10/2019 FRANKLIN CONSTRUCTION, INC SHRUBS (5 GAL) 10,678.00 3,993,443.04

01/10/2019 FRANKLIN CONSTRUCTION, INC TREES (15 GAL) 34,375.00 4,027,818.04

01/10/2019 FRANKLIN CONSTRUCTION, INC IRRIGATION -88,000.00 3,939,818.04

01/10/2019 FRANKLIN CONSTRUCTION, INC INSTALL VARIOUS CONDUCTORS 6,000.00 3,945,818.04

01/10/2019 FRANKLIN CONSTRUCTION, INC PARK LIGHTING AND CONNECTIONS 8,000.00 3,953,818.04

01/10/2019 FRANKLIN CONSTRUCTION, INC INSTALL POWER EQUIPMENT AND CONNECTIONS 11,000.00 3,964,818.04

01/10/2019 FRANKLIN CONSTRUCTION, INC STRIPING & SIGNS- ENTRY ROAD & PARKING LOTS 11,100.00 3,975,918.04

01/10/2019 FRANKLIN CONSTRUCTION, INC ITEM#26- REPAIR DRINKING FOUNTAINS ONLY -7,300.00 3,968,618.04

01/10/2019 FRANKLIN CONSTRUCTION, INC REVISED ELECTRICAL DESIGN -45,250.00 3,923,368.04

01/10/2019 FRANKLIN CONSTRUCTION, INC SOCCER FIELD PARKING LOT 14,000.00 3,937,368.04

01/10/2019 FRANKLIN CONSTRUCTION, INC RAIL & DOOR PAINTING 5,981.25 3,943,349.29

01/10/2019 FRANKLIN CONSTRUCTION, INC SPEED BUMPS & ADDITIONAL SIGNAGE (TBD) 12,742.50 3,956,091.79

01/10/2019 FRANKLIN CONSTRUCTION, INC REVISED AMPHITHEATER DESIGN 4.0 55,518.75 4,011,610.54

01/10/2019 FRANKLIN CONSTRUCTION, INC PARKING LOT LANDSCAPING 39,493.50 4,051,104.04

01/10/2019 FRANKLIN CONSTRUCTION, INC REPLACE VANDALIZED TREES 2,800.00 4,053,904.04

01/10/2019 FRANKLIN CONSTRUCTION, INC DOMESTIC WATER LINE REPAIRS AND CLEANING 13,394.65 4,067,298.69

01/10/2019 FRANKLIN CONSTRUCTION, INC LESS 5% RETENTION -8,743.25 4,058,555.44

01/28/2019 MELTON DESIGN GROUP

PHASE 2 CONTINGENCY, BMX PARK, CONSTRUC ADMIN, 

REIMBURSABLES 2,378.89 4,060,934.33

01/31/2019 FRANKLIN CONSTRUCTION, INC MOBILIZATION/EROSION CONTROL 16,600.03 4,077,534.36

01/31/2019 FRANKLIN CONSTRUCTION, INC 2" POTABLE WATER LINE/STUB 2,190.00 4,079,724.36

01/31/2019 FRANKLIN CONSTRUCTION, INC 2 DRINKING FOUNTAINS 16,000.00 4,095,724.36

01/31/2019 FRANKLIN CONSTRUCTION, INC FINE GRADING/DECOMPOSED GRANITE 32,420.00 4,128,144.36

01/31/2019 FRANKLIN CONSTRUCTION, INC

311 1 GAL SHRUBS, 442 5 GAL SHRUBS, 285 15 GAL TREES, 

TURF SOD, IRRIGATION 96,009.00 4,224,153.36

01/31/2019 FRANKLIN CONSTRUCTION, INC IRRIGATION 11,000.00 4,235,153.36

01/31/2019 FRANKLIN CONSTRUCTION, INC STRIPING AND SIGNS ENTRY ROAD AND PARKING LOT 7,400.00 4,242,553.36

01/31/2019 FRANKLIN CONSTRUCTION, INC SOCCER FIELD PARKING LOT 14,000.00 4,256,553.36

01/31/2019 FRANKLIN CONSTRUCTION, INC STRIPING DEDUCT -3,570.00 4,252,983.36

01/31/2019 FRANKLIN CONSTRUCTION, INC AMPHITHEATER DESIGN 4.0 66,622.50 4,319,605.86

01/31/2019 FRANKLIN CONSTRUCTION, INC 5% RETENTION -20,192.65 4,299,413.21

Total 1443 · CIP Riverbend Restoration RB99 406,979.45 4,299,413.21

1447 · CIP Berry Creek Bathroom BC99 30,419.35

Total 1447 · CIP Berry Creek Bathroom BC99 30,419.35

1449 · CIP Palermo Park 17,000.31

01/03/2019 CHICO RENT-A-FENCE TEMP FENCING 175.50 17,175.81

Total 1449 · CIP Palermo Park 175.50 17,175.81

Total 1440 · Construction in Progress 407,154.95 4,347,008.37

2955 · Umpqua Bank Tax Exempt Bond A -3,145,895.00

Total 2955 · Umpqua Bank Tax Exempt Bond A -3,145,895.00

2960 · Umpqua Bank Taxable Bond B -151,999.98

Total 2960 · Umpqua Bank Taxable Bond B -151,999.98

 Page 1 of 1



Feather River Recreation & Park District 1:50 PM

Check Register 02/13/2019

January 2019 Accrual Basis

Date Num Name Memo Credit

1010 · Treasury Cash

1010.1 · Treasury Cash - General

01/03/2019 84120 BLUE SHIELD OF CALIFORNIA 4004625 JAN19 PREMIUMS 9,585.16

01/03/2019 84121 BCEA UNION DEC18 UNION DUES 107.16

01/03/2019 84122 HUMANA INSURANCE CO. 4004625 124.20

01/03/2019 84123 ALL THINGS CLEANING DEC18 JANITORI PARKS 5,584.00

01/03/2019 84124 ARAMARK UNIFORMS 132.46

01/03/2019 84125 BANKCARD CENTER DEC18 STATEMENT 2,037.37

01/03/2019 84126 CALF. WATER SERVICE DEC18 WATER ALL SITES 5,317.92

01/03/2019 84127 CHERE M TAMURA REFUND 360.00

01/03/2019 84128 CHICO RENT-A-FENCE TEMP FENCE 175.50

01/03/2019 84129 CINTAS JANITORIAL SUPPLYES 647.11

01/03/2019 84130 COMCAST INTERNET/PHONE 544.62

01/03/2019 84131 DAVE'S PARTY RENTAL TABLECLOTHS SANTA 78.40

01/03/2019 84132 JC NELSON SUPPLY MISC SUPPLIES 12.61

01/03/2019 84133 LYNNDEE CAPUT INSTRUCTOR 78.00

01/03/2019 84134 RIEBES AUTO PARTS TRUCK REPAIR 112.09

01/03/2019 84135 SHARP'S LOCKSMITHING KEYS/LOCK CHANGE 529.43

01/03/2019 84136 VERIZON WIRELESS WIRELESS PHONES 15.00

01/03/2019 84137-84197 Payroll Items Payroll 31,041.23

01/17/2019 84198 5TH AVENUE BODY SHOP TRUCK BODY REPAIR 4,260.18

01/17/2019 84199 ACCULARM SECURITY SYSTEMS SECURITY MONITORING 1/1/19 TO 3/31/19 534.00

01/17/2019 84200 ARAMARK UNIFORMS 104.22

01/17/2019 84201 ASCAP ANNUAL MUSIC LICENSE FEE 357.00

01/17/2019 84202 AVERY'S TRUCK REPAIR 68.85

01/17/2019 84203 BANKCARD CENTER STATMENT 9561 1,069.13

01/17/2019 84204 BETTER DEAL EXCHANGE Acct#701960 dec18 DEB REC 79.85

01/17/2019 84205 BLUE STAR SOLUTIONS TEMP EMPLOYEE 4,746.00

01/17/2019 84206 BRIGGS FIRESTONE, INC. MISC SUPPLIES 357.44

01/17/2019 84207 CHICO RENT-A-FENCE TEMP FENCE 175.50

01/17/2019 84208 CINTAS JANITORIAL SUPPLYES 803.73

01/17/2019 84209 DAWSON OIL COMPANY FUEL 1,432.12

01/17/2019 84210 DEBORAH PELTZER , CELL PHONE REIMBR 30.00

01/17/2019 84211 EAGLE SECURITY SYSTEMS INC. ACCT#7203237 - QTRLY MONITORING 302.25

01/17/2019 84212 ERIC DANNER , CELL PHONE REIMBR 30.00

01/17/2019 84213 ESTELA VALENCIA , CELL/MISC EXPENSE 63.20

01/17/2019 84214 EWING IRRIGATION 182.84

01/17/2019 84215 FASTENAL MISC SUPPLIES 91.01

01/17/2019 84216 FIRST CHOICE SERVICES DRINKING WATER RENTAL/FILTER 274.30

01/17/2019 84217 FORD MOTOR CREDIT COMPANY LLC ACCT# 9423800 887.55

01/17/2019 84218 GARY EMBERLAND STIPEND 100.00

01/17/2019 84219 HARRY BURLESON INSTRUCTOR 256.75

01/17/2019 84220 HUE VANG , CELL PHONE REIMBR 30.00

01/17/2019 84221 INDUSTRIAL PLUMBING SUPPLY TOIELET REPAIR 2,703.43

01/17/2019 84222 JACKSON'S GLASS WINDOW REPLACE 397.93

01/17/2019 84223 JASON GRAY , CELL PHONE REIMBR 30.00

01/17/2019 84224 JUSTIN VALENCIA , CELL PHONE REIMBR 30.00

01/17/2019 84225 KCOE Isom AUDIT 2017-18 FINAL 3,000.00

01/17/2019 84226 LAKE OROVILLE AREA PUBLIC UTILITY DIST. UTILITIES 99.90

01/17/2019 84227 LIMEY TEES YOUTH SPORTS SHIRTS 515.88

01/17/2019 84228 MARCIA CARTER STIPEND 200.00

01/17/2019 84229 MAZES CONSULTING IT SUPPORT AND SOFTWARE 2,244.41

01/17/2019 84230 MICHELLE HUFFMAN CELL/MISC EXPENSE 64.21

 Page 1 of 2



Date Num Name Memo Credit

01/17/2019 84231 MONICA MIROLA-LOPEZ , CELL PHONE REIMBR 30.00

01/17/2019 84232 NORTH STATE PARENT PRESCHOOL AD IN MAG 47.00

01/17/2019 84233 OROVILLE CHAMBER OF COMMERCE MEMBERSHIP 150.00

01/17/2019 84234 OROVILLE POWER EQUIPMENT MISC SUPPLIES 124.71

01/17/2019 84235 P.G. & E. ALL SITES 6,063.34

01/17/2019 84236 RECOLOGY BUTTE COLUSA COUNTIES ALL SITES 1,183.71

01/17/2019 84237 RIEBES AUTO PARTS TRUCK REPAIR 638.87

01/17/2019 84238 ROBERT BRIAN WILSON , CELL PHONE REIMBR 30.00

01/17/2019 84239 SCOTT KENT FOWLER STIPEND 100.00

01/17/2019 84240 SCOTT THOMPSON , CELL PHONE REIMBR 50.00

01/17/2019 84241 Staples STAPLES STATEMENT DEC18 353.00

01/17/2019 84242 STEPHANIE PEOPLES , CELL PHONE REIMBR 25.00

01/17/2019 84243 STEVEN ROCCHI STIPEND 200.00

01/17/2019 84244 SURPLUS CITY CONEX RENTAL 75.00

01/17/2019 84245 TAYLOR M. HAURY , CELL PHONE REIMBR 25.00

01/17/2019 84246 THE TELEPHONE MAN PHONE REPAIR 374.14

01/17/2019 84247 THOMAS GORMAN , CELL PHONE REIMBR 30.00

01/17/2019 84248 TWSD WATER NELSON 379.27

01/17/2019 84249 U.S. BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE COPIER 744.49

01/17/2019 84250 WAL-MART COMMUNITY STATEMENT 1712 19.71

01/17/2019 84251 WATKINS PLUMBING INC. TOILET REPAIR 318.00

01/17/2019 84252 WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY PARK JANITORAIAL SUPPLIES 271.02

01/17/2019 84253 ZERIMAR RAMIREZ , CELL/MISC EXPENSE 106.99

01/17/2019 84254-84319 Payroll Items Payroll 32,327.48

01/31/2019 84320 COMCAST Acct#8155600190189780 PHONE/INTERENT 421.29

01/31/2019 84321 AT&T - CALNET PHONE LINES FOR ALARMS 83.41

01/31/2019 84322 BLUE STAR SOLUTIONS TEMP SERVICE ADMIN/PAYROLL 960.00

01/31/2019 84323 CALF. WATER SERVICE Acct 520857777 12/11/18-1/10/19 3,284.03

01/31/2019 84324 CARTER LAW OFFICE LEGAL FEES 3,381.08

01/31/2019 84325 COMCAST Acct# 8155 60 019 0233893 123.29

01/31/2019 84326 Dan's Electrical Supply SHOP INTERNET/PHONE 183.42

01/31/2019 84327 Huntington's Sportsman's Store UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 686.19

01/31/2019 84328 Industrial Power Products CHAINSAW PARTS 31.99

01/31/2019 84329 MICHELLE HUFFMAN DOJ REIMBR 95.00

01/31/2019 84330 NORTH YUBA WATER DISTRICT 2695 FBT WATER JAN19 37.75

01/31/2019 84331 P.G. & E. PGE ALL LOCAITONS 12/21/18-1/22/19 5,926.84

01/31/2019 84332 SOUTH FEATHER WATER & POWER WATER PALERMO 84.68

01/31/2019 84333 SURPLUS CITY CONEX RENTAL 75.00

01/31/2019 84334-84402 Payroll Items Payroll 34,777.14

01/31/2019 84402 KELLY VINCENT INSTRUCTOR DANCE 125.45

01/31/2019 84403 LYNNDEE CAPUT INSTRUCTOR FITNESS 97.50

01/31/2019 84404 RONNIE SMITH ENTERPRISES INSTRUCTOR FITNESS 1,472.25

Total 1010 · Treasury Cash 177,516.98

TOTAL 177,516.98

 Page 2 of 2



Feather River Recreation & Park District 2:15 PM

Income by month FLOOD ONLY 02/13/2019

July 2018 through January 2019 Accrual Basis

Jul 18 Aug 18 Sep 18 Oct 18 Nov 18 Dec 18 Jan 19 TOTAL

Other Income/Expense

Other Income

4650 · Insurance Proceeds 0 0 1,225,533 584,274 0 0 1,800 1,811,607

Total Other Income 0 0 1,225,533 584,274 0 0 1,800 1,811,607

Other Expense

5101 · Riverbend Flood Expenses 12,249 16,203 28,185 24,112 10,848 22,605 12,410 126,612

Total Other Expense 12,249 16,203 28,185 24,112 10,848 22,605 12,410 126,612

Net Other Income -12,249 -16,203 1,197,348 560,162 -10,848 -22,605 -10,610 1,684,995

Net Income -12,249 -16,203 1,197,348 560,162 -10,848 -22,605 -10,610 1,684,995

 Page 1 of 1








	1 February 26, 2019 Regular Board Meeting Agenda
	2 DRAFT January 22, 2019 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
	4.  RESOLUTION NO. 1895-19: A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE FEATHER RIVER RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT AUTHORIZING ITS GENERAL MANAGER TO SIGN AND ANY ALL DOCUMENTS REQUIRED BY THE SUPPLEMENTAL BENEFITS FUND STEERING COMMITTEE FOR GRANTS...
	Director Rocchi made the motion to adopt Resolution No 1895-19.
	Director Brandt seconded the motion.
	*The motion to adopt Resolution 1895-19 passed with a unanimous vote.
	5. RESOLUTION NO. 1896-19: A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE FEATHER RIVER RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT APPROVING THE TRANSFER OF FUNDS IN THE AMOUNT OF $200,000 FROM THE MERCHANT CREDIT CARD ACCOUNT: BANK OF THE WEST TO THE GENERAL FUND A...
	Director Brandt made the motion to adopt Resolution No 1896-19.
	Director Rocchi seconded the motion.
	*The motion to adopt Resolution No 1896-19 passed with a unanimous vote.
	7.  RESOLUTION NO. 1897-19: A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE FEATHER RIVER RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT AUTHORIZING THE DISTRICT GENERAL MANAGER AND ALL BOARD MEMBERS TO SIGN AND ANY ALL DISTRICT CHECKS, ACH TRANSFERS AND CHECK REGISTERS.
	Director Brandt made the motion to adopt Resolution No 1897-19.
	Director Rocchi seconded the motion.
	*The motion to adopt Resolution 1897-19 passed with a unanimous vote.

	3 Staff Report - FY 1819 Audit
	3.3 RESOLUTION 1898-19 Accept 1718 Final Audit
	RESOLUTION NO. 1898-19

	4 Staff Report - CSDA Nominations
	4.1 Attachment - CSDA Call for Nominations
	5 Staff Report - SDRMA Nominations
	5.1 Attachment - SDRMA Board Nomination
	6 Staff Report - S Oroville African American Historical Society
	7 Staff Report - Surplus Inventory
	7.1 Attachment - Surplus Inventory List
	7.2 Attachment - FRRPD Board Policy Section 28
	8 Staff Report - Authorize SCI to Complete Engineers Report for BAD Assessment
	8.1 Attachment - Feather River RPD Levy Admin Timeline 19
	8.2 RESOLUTION 1899-19 Authorize SCI to Complete BAD Assessment
	RESOLUTION NO. 1899-19

	9 Staff Report - Rental Fees
	10 Staff Report - OYSC Fee Waiver
	11 Staff Report - Juneteenth Fee Waiver
	11.1 Juneteenth 2019 Fee Waiver Request
	12 Staff Report - Clarification of Fee Structure for Wildflower Event
	13 Staff Report - Palermo Update
	14 Staff Report - Riverbend Update
	14.1 Attachment - MDG Riverbend Board Update 02-21-2019
	15 Staff Report - CSDA Presentation
	15.1 Attachment - CSDA Presentation Slides
	15.2 Attachment - CSDA Take Action Brief
	16 financials
	1 Jan19 Income Statement and Staff Report
	2 Jan19 Balance Sheet
	3 Jan19 Detail Fixed Asset and Loan Pymnt
	4 Jan19 Check Register
	5 Jan19 Income Statement Flood Only

	17 Correspondence - SBF 2018 NOFA Notifications



